Virginia Tobacco Region
Revitalization Commission

Winter 2022 Full Com‘rhission Meeting | |
January 6 — 7, 2022

Richmond Marriott Hotel

Salon A-E S5
; 500 East Broad Street =, |
Richmond, VA N



ITINERARY

Virginia Tobacco Region Revitalization Commission
2022 Winter Full Commission Meeting

JANUARY 6, 2022
1:00 - 2:00 PM
2:00 - 2:45 PM
2:45 - 3:00 PM
3:00 - 4:00 PM

5:30-7:30 PM

JANUARY 7, 2022
9:00-10:00 AM
10:00-11:00

11:00-11:15 AM
11:15-12:00 PM
11:45-12:45 PM

Richmond Marriott Hotel
Salon A-E
500 East Marshall Street, Richmond
January 6 and 7, 2022

LODGING
AND
MEETING
SHE

SOUTHERN VIRGINIA COMMITTEE
EDUCATION COMMITTEE
BREAK
SOUTHWEST VIRGINIA COMMITTEE
HOTEL CHECK-IN TIME —4:00 PM
RECEPTION |

INCENTIVES AND LOANS COMMITTEE
EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE
HOTEL CHECK-OUT TIME — 11:00 AM
BREAK
FULL COMMISSION
LUNCH

IMPORTANT REQUIREMENTS OF THE VENUE RELATED TO FACE COVERINGS AND COVID

Fully vaccinated guests are no longer required to wear face coverings or social distance in indoor or
outdoor areas of the hotel, unless required by local law. They ask that unvaccinated guests and
associates continue to wear face coverings and practice social distancing when they are in public
spaces inside the hotel. MASK ARE REQUIRED IF ATTENDING TOBACCO COMMISSION MEETINGS.

** SAFE TRAVEL HOME®*



TABLE OF CONTENTS

Virginia Tobacco Region Revitalization Commission
Winter Full Commission Two-Day Meeting
January 6-7, 2022

MEETING LOGISTICS
Itinerary.ovovvecsissssnnnes R R— sEveER R ve s s Crerressessees wea

SOUTHERN VIRGINIA COMMITTEE ...cvvveninenias vevrnee
Agenda.......ooviieniinnnn, O P SRR
Tabled FY 22 Funding Applications
Extensions and Modifications T S T Ty 10

EDUCATION COMMITTEE i wweissaih S
Agenda ...... N cesrnarsavanEE e RS eees veves verenene 12
Update on Workforce Financial Aid.......ccevuvene. ceenns 13
Re-tasking - New Possible Funding Areas........ cosrensenes 24

SOUTHWEST VIRGINIA COMMITTEE ......cuuune T TR
Agenda......ccevininnnns e P g R R R T .28
FY 22 Funding Applications ........ A S 29
Extensions & Modifications........ccceviiniiniennnnns

INCENTIVES AND LOANS COMMITTEE...cc.ccviiiniviiininnnennnnns sevsrERATs s 40

Extensions and Modifications ...........
Confidential Project Discussion

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE’ SRR R SRR e wwB7
"Agenda i, A S RS R 58

FULL COMMISSION ....coviiiiniinnnrannnrnanes
Agenda .....oevieiiiieniniienn T PR R R—— 60
Financial Summary .....ccoiviviiiieninneinn, ceserannnenes 01
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures & Changes. ......ccovvuvrnnns vererass 62
TROF & CBL Program Updates........ N .63
TRRC Standing Committee List .............. TR O 1







AGENDA

SOUTHERN VIRGINIA COMMITTEE

Richmond Marriott Hotel
500 East Broad Street, Richmond, VA 23219
Thursday, January 6, 2022
1:00 P.M.

In accordance with §2.2-3708.2.D.2 of the Code of Virginia, the public may witness this meeting
electronically via telephone by dialing: 1-408-418-9388 (toll) and utilize the access code: 2633 793 0219 and
password: 95625925. The telephone line is provided for the public to witness the meeting; no public comment shall be
received via the call in number and the line will be muted to participants. If you experience problems calling in or
transmission, please call: 804-894-9652 or email at JButler@revitalizeva.org.

Any person needing accommodations in order to participate in the meeting should contact Ms. Joyce Knight, at 804-894-
9651 at least (5) five days prior to the meeting, so that suitable arrangements can be made. In accordance with §30-179 of
the Code of Virginia, the public may provide comment on their experience with this electronic meeting format. A copy of
the comment form may be found here: http:/foiacouncil.dls.virginia.gov/sample%20letters/reporting_reqs.htm.

Welcome and Call to Order My, Walter “Buddy” Shelton, Chair
Call of the Roll Evan Feinman, Executive Director
Approval of the 9/21/21 Minutes (published on website)

Public Comments

Tabled FY 22 Applications Sarah Capps, Southern Regional Director
Extensions and Modifications Sarah Capps, Southern Regional Director
Other Business Evan Feinman, Executive Director

Public Comments

Adjournment



FY22 Southern Vitginia Progiam
January 6, 2022

The Commission tabled two applications submitted to the FY22 Southern Vitginia Program at their
September 22, 2021 meeting to be reconsidered for funding in January 2022. The Southern Vitginia
Program committee will act on these applications at its meeting scheduled for January 6, 2022 at 1:00 p.m.

Re . Reu St e
4 Organization Project Title que Recom-
H Amount .
e » o __m_e__ndah_qg__
AAgribusiness - b0
Central Southern Virginia Precision  $8065600
3891 Campbell County Agriculture & Farm Efficiency Grant $505,000 $ 505,000

Business Development

Mattinsville-Henry County $1065124

3895 Chambers Partnership for f:ta"t:l’/EG“’“;“i{)a;““S““e‘Hemy | $ 103,575
Economic Gtowth ounty Lxpans $ 103,575
TOTAL Grant Awards Recommended: $ 608,575

Campbell County
Gentral Southern Vitginia Precision Agticulture & Faun Efficiency Grant (#3891)

$800,000 Requested - Reduced to $505,000 Request

September 22, 2021 (Previous Review)

Project Summary: This application is for a cost share program intended to imptrove participating
producers’ efficiency and improve environmental management. The Virginia Cooperative Extension offices
in 19 counties would administer the program and 8-10 producers would be supported pet county. The 19
patticipating counties ate Amelia, Appomattox, Bedford County, Brunswick, Buckingham, Campbell,
Chatlotte, Cumberland, Dinwiddie, Franklin County, Greensville, Halifax, Henty, Lunenburg, Mecldenburg,
Nottoway, Pittsylvania, Prince Edwatd, Sussex. The program would provide 33% cost shate of up to $5,000
per participant for a wide range of activities in four primary areas: (1) precision and improved agricultutal
technology, (2) stoted forage improvements, (3) livestock imptovements, and (4) value-added practices.

TRRC — Y22 Southern Vieginia Program - January 6, 2022 5 page 1



Matching Funds: Matching funds will be provided by the program’s participants who will conttibute a
minimum of 67% of total costs. Commission funds will reimburse at a 33% rate up to a maximum of §5,000
pet patticipant.

Project Qutputs: ‘The application estimates that each of the approximately 150-190 patticipating producers
would realize $2,000 of new annual sales revenue, though it did not explain the basis fot this estimate.

Staff Comments: This application is for a cost share program that will support the purchase of an exttemely
broad attay of crop and livestock management equipment and the construction of hay batns. The proposed
program guidelines include the putchase of the following types of equipment: livestock handling (head gates,
scales, calf catchers, etc.); sprayets, spreaders, and equipment/softwate to control them; mechanical and
chemical weed control equipment (in-row cultivatots, flame weeders, etc.); seeding and hatvest equipment;
hay wrappers and hay bale totatots; cold storage systems; and a variety of legal for trade/cettified scales.

The application did not demonstrate how any of the proposed measutes reptesent new best practices. It also
did not include discussion of how the adoption of any of the proposed measutes would cause producers to
realize savings or generate new income. The Commission has funded many of the activities for which grant
funds are sought over the course of seven previous grants from 2010 through 2019, Each of these grants
was closed with balances that ranged from $74,000 to $167,000. The most recent cost share grant awarded
to this applicant in 2019 (#3486) included hay batns, hay wiappers, all of the same livestock handling
equipment included in the current application, and cold storage systems, yet it was closed with a balance of
more than $80,000, Consequently, Staff is concerned that the latge amount requested under this application
has little beating on actual demand.

‘The Commission is most interested in funding cost share projects that involve the implementation of new,
advanced agricultural techniques. The Southetn Vitginia Program Guidelines provide that the Commission
will considet cost share programs that “focus on transitioning producers into alternative aggiculture
enterptises ot for implementing new best practices.” The application did not demonstrate that any of the
proposed activities involve the implementation of new best practices.

Financial Viability Assessment: The application did not demonstrate that this cost shate program
involves the implementation of new best practices or explain how the activities would result in savings ot
new revenue for producers. Consequently, this project does not advance the Commission’s agtibusiness
objectives. In addition, the application did not include estimates of the costs of any of the eligible activities
ot an indication of regional interest, so it is impossible to assess the extent to which any of the activities will
be implemented. Finally, several of the activities that would be funded undet this grant have been funded
under multiple previous grants, some of which were closed with balances in excess of $167,000, suggesting
that the amount requested far exceeds what is actually required.

Commission Recommendation: Committee tecommends Tabling action on this grant until
Januaty, for staff to wotk with applicant to provide written details on how the project represents
new best practices, and provide quantitative measures for producets to realize savings or generate
few income.

TRRC — FY22 Southera Virginia Program — January 6, 2022 page 2



January 6, 2022 (Updated Review)

Statf Comments: The applicant established a primary team of Virginia Cooperative Extension (VCE)
agents, who have wortked with staff to revise the narrative proposal and cost-shate guidelines for this
application. A second group of VCE agents involved in the project who will serve on the Disbursement
Oversight Committee was also identified. Significant revisions were made to the content to refine the focus,
and to cleatly identify and to provide justification for the cligible practices being proposed. The title was
changed from “Central Virginia” to “Southern Vitginia” to reflect the geogtaphic area covered, and the
applicant agreed to include Patrick County to allow for all twenty (20) of TRRC’s Southern area counties to
be included. The request is reduced from $800,000 down to $505,000; and provides funding for at least five
(5) producers in each county and allocates $5,000 for administrative costs. Funding allows for at least 100
producets to benefit, and VCE estimates the project will benefit ~ 150 producers in the region.

The stated project objective is “to encourage producets to incorporate new practices that enhance their
operation’s inputs and cost savings.” VCE defines the focus on precision agriculture as the integration of
technology with traditional agricultute to improve quality and efficiency; and the focus on farm efficiency as
targeted to practices that decrease loss, increase income and promote safety. The revised program is targeted
to fout categotics (1) Precision and Improved Agriculture Technology; (2) Produce Equipment & Cold
Storage; (3) Produce Handling & Hay Storage Facilities; and (4) Livestock Handling Equipment. Producers
will be required to spend at least $3,000 on capital costs for equipment ot construction to be eligible. A
detailed list of eligible items under each category was provided with cost estimates and justification for each.
The justification content satisfies the requitement for details to support return on investment for producers.

New eligible praciices in this cost-shate program include all eligible items under the Precision and Improved
Agticultute categoty; the majority of items under the Produce Equipment categoty; and produce packing
facilities under the Facilities category is also new. Thete ate four specific cost-share items previously
supported by the Commission that remain in this proposal. VCE has agteed that availability of cost-share
funding for these practices will be limited to only first-time recipients. The specific items /practices
previously funded, and the number of past Southern Virginia atea recipients based on TRRC data analysis
include: Hay Storage/Hay Batns (445), Livestock Handing Equipment (415), Cold Storage (6), and Produce
Production and Handling Equipment (4). Whereas the Commission has supported cost-shate for livestock
handling equipment dating back to 2004, and hay storage was introduce in 2010, the cold storage and product
ptoduction were only added in recent years to support increased vegetable production. The limitation for
only first-time recipients for previously funded practices is included as a condition on the grant award,
further emphasizing the interest of targeting cost share for producess to implement new best practices.

Staff Recommendation: Staff recommends approval of a $505,000 grant, conditioned on cost-share
funding being limited to only fitst time recipients for practices previously funded by TRRC.

TRRC — FY22 Southern Virginia Program — January 6, 2022 7 page 3



 Business Development © =~

Mattinsville-Henry County Chambers Partnership for Economic Growth
Startup/Grow Martinsville-Henty County Expansion (#3895)

$106,124 Requested— Reduced to $103,575 Request

September 22, 2021 (Previous Review)

Project Summary: The MHC Chamber of Commetce cootdinates the Chambet’s Partnership for
Economic Growth (CPEG) program in pattnership with Patrick Henry Community College and Longwood
Small Business Development Center. Grant funds ate tequested for expansion of the Startup MHC and
Grow MHC programs to fund a portion of two existing chambes staff positions, contractual services for
business and transfer payment incentives for selected entreptencurs, Patticipants in the program will result
from pitch competitions. The project will allow CPEG to serve additional entrepreneuts, provide additional
training to entrepreneuts, and to make additional investments in viable business concepts.

Matching Funds: The project budget includes $82,799 cash match with allocation of $27,075 from local
soutces fot contractual services and equipment, and $55,724 private conttibutions for transfer payments.
There is in-kind match from personnel service conttibutions ($30,425) and waived rent for office ox small
scale production space within the West Piedmont Business Incubatot ($11,200).

Project Outputs:
e Increase in number of new businesses opening annually from 5 to 8.

e ‘Tatget for annual outcomes of supporting 8 new businesses, leading to $100,000 new capital
investment; and support 5 existing businesses, leading to $50,000 in new capital investment.

Staff Comments: 'The applicant indicates that funding will allow the CPEG program to setve additional
entrepreneurs including agriculture and technology based business ventures. The project team is clearly
versed in business development and curtently operates a successful boot camp program. However, the
application appeats to be undeveloped and could benefit from further sefinement. Guidelines for the
business competition, eligible uses of funding, and any limit on type of companies that may be selected for
assistance wete not provided.

Staff suggests collaborating with applicant to develop guidelines for funding that addtess these items and
that tatget traded sector businesses that suppott expansion of the region’s economic base and/or specific
sectots to addtess leakages from the regional economy. The budget will also need to be revisited to focus
TRRC funding to business incentives. Funding of existing chamber of commetce staff positions should be
addressed from local pattner contributions and existing positions in match will need to be an in-kind
contribution. Staff tecognizes that a project that suppozts expansion of a successful business support and
pitch program would provide direct outputs under the business development investment category. Staff
recommends this application be tabled, to allow time for applicant to work with Tobacco Commission staff
to tefine the scope and budget of the proposal, to be reconsidered for funding approval in January 2022.

TRRC - FY22 Southern Virginia Program — Januazy 6, 2022 page 4

-



Financial Viability Assessment: The Mattinsville-Henry County Chambers Pattnesship for Economic
Growth has operated a successful business launch program since 2015. Tt has a good ttack record of
partnering with other strong organizations in the region to deliver practical programming that supports and
trains small businesses. Unfortunately, several aspects of the project were not fully fleshed out so it is difficult
to assess its strength.

Commission Recommendation; Commission tecommends tabling this application to give an

oppottunity to collaborate with the applicant to refine aspects of the project for reconsideration in
January 2022,

January 6, 2022 (Updated Review)

Staff Comments: ‘The applicant worked with staff to address all concezns identified during the previous
teview. Guidelines for program participation were inadvettently left off the original application, and these
have been provided. The guidelines clarify eligibility for businesses and the requitements to patticipate in all
8 sessions for Startup MHC and all 4 sessions for Grow MHC, to complete and submit a business plan, and
to patticipate in the pitch events. The guidelines also details type of expenses eligible for business incentives.
The course syllabus for Patrick & Henty Community College’s MHC Statt-up program was provided, and
instructs participants on all necessaty aspects for completion of a comprehensive business plan.

The project budget was tevised to remove chambe personnel costs from TRRC funding, and now allocates
the majority of grant funding to business incentive ($77,500), with the temaining funds allocated to
contractual services ($26,075) to expand capacity of the boot camp program to serve additional
entrepreneuts by offering the program more than once a year. All direct costs including business incentives
are matched 1:1 and additional in-kind match is provided for chamber staff and office space at the West
Piedmont Business Incubator. The revised budget teduced the request to $103,575.

"The focus on this funding will be on incentive for businesses that produce a traded product or setvice,
contributing to the region’s economic base. Examples of targeted sectors include agtibusiness, technology,
small-scale production, manufacturing, and health cate businesses. Service and retail sector business
primarily serving a local matket will not be suppotted. The typical limit of business inceatives is §10,000
(combining cash and in-kind awasds); howevet, there is potential of awatd of up to $15,000 maximum for
an exceptional business with very high potential of success and funding needs to justify the additional
incentive. TRRC incentive funding will be limited to capital costs (e.g. equipment or renovations) ot third-
patty professional services contracts (e.g. website/branding, marketing, accounting, etc.).

TRRC fanding will only be used for an expansion of annual entrepreneurial programs, and a one-time
expansion of annual business incentives ovet the three year project petiod. The chamber has agreed to review
all proposed business incentives for TRRC funding, with TRRC staff in advance of making these awards,

Staff Recornmendation: Staff recommends approval of a $103,575 grant awatd to suppott expanded
entreprencurship training and business incentives for the Startup MHC and Grown MHC program.

TRRC - FY22 Southern Virginia Program ~ Januacy 6, 2022 page 5

e



OTHER BUSINESS:

Town of Brodnax
Brodnax Depot Renovation Project (#2975)
Request for 8th Year Extension to January 12, 2023

Staff Comments: The Commission approved a $121,030 grant in January 2015 for acquisition and
renovation of the historic 1860’s railroad depot in the Town of Brodnax, located along US 58 on the
western edge of Brunswick County. This project will renovate the 1,754 square foot building to serve as a
trailhead/restroom facility for users of the Tobacco Hetitage Trail. As a heavily used section of the Trail,
the trail segment connects to the Town of Lawrenceville only there are no bathroom facilities for 5+ miles
(a common complaint of trail users). The original award was contingent on approval of VDOT funding,
which was required it to be split into two phases and the VDOT contract was finalized in early 2019.

The Commmission has previously approved three extensions for this grant. A seventh year extension
apptoved in September 2020 provided for the current end date of January 12, 2022. At that time
construction was scheduled to start in spring 2021 and to be completed by the end of 2021.

The Southside Planning District Commission administers this project on behalf of the Town and they ate
requesting a final 8" year extension. Construction did not begin in 2021, reportedly due to the lengthy
DHR review and VDOT reviews. The PDC indicates that plans are in the final review period with VDOT
and the project will go out to bid in spring 2022 with improvements being completed in January 2023.

A total of $16,545.74 of grant funds have been used for acquisition of the depot and for architectural
design fees. There remains a $104,234.83 balance on the project account to support the renovations.

Staff questions whether the eighth year extension will provide sufficient time for completing the project,
tecognizing that the curtent renovation plans have not been bid, and with concern that if bids are yet again
over budget there is no contingency plan for how any additional funding needs would be addressed. Staff
suggests the “final” extension provide for an additional eighteen months (a total of neatly ten years) and be
contingent on the grantee identifying a source of additional funding if the project is over budget.

Staff recommends approval of a final extension for eighteen months to June 30, 2023, contingent
on the grantee identifying a soutce for any additional funding needs if the construction bids ate
over budget in order to allow the project to remain on schedule for completion.

TRRC - ¥Y22 Southeen Virginia Program — January 6, 2022 ‘ page 6

-10-



-11—-



AGENDA

EDUCATION COMMITTEE

Richmond Marriott Hotel
500 East Broad Street, Richmond, VA 23219
Thursday, January 6, 2022
2:00 P.M.

In accordance with §2.2-3708.2.D0.2 of the Code of Virginia, the public may witness this meeting
electronically via telephone by dialing: 1-408-418-9388 (toll) and utilize the access code: 2633 793 0219 and
password: 95625925. The telephone line is provided for the public to witness the meeting; no public comment shall be
received via the call in number and the line will be muted to participants. If you experience problems calling in or
transmission, please call: 804-894-9652 or email at JButler@revitalizeva.org.

Any person needing accommodations in order to participate in the meeting should contact Ms. Joyce Knight, at 804-894-
9651 at least (5) five days prior to the meeting, so that suitable arrangements can be made. In accordance with §30-179 of
the Code of Virginia, the public may provide comment on their experience with this electronic meeting format. A copy of
the comment form may be found here: http://foiacouncil.dls.virginia.gov/sample%20letters/reporting_reqs.htm.

Welcome and Call to Order
Call of the Roll

Approval of the 9/21/21 Minutes
Public Comments

Update on Workforce Financial Aid

Retasking — New Possible Funding Areas
Other Business
Public Comments

Adjournment

Mirs. Rebecca “Becky” Coleman, Chair
Evan Feinman, Executive Director

(published on website)

Sarah Capps, Southern Regional Director
Sara Williams, Southwest Regional Director

Evan Feinman, Executive Director

Evan Feinmman, Executive Director

-12-



TRRC Workforce Financial Aid
for the 2021-22 School Year

Guidelines & Call for Proposals — Due Date November 20, 2020

The Tobacco Region Revitalization Commission’s (TRRC) Workforce Financial Aid Program (WFA) is open to
Community Colleges and Higher Education Centers (including New College Institute) that serve the Tobacco Region.
Funding is intended to temove financial battiers for Tobacco Region residents working to obtain nationally-recognized
wotkforce and post-secondaty ctedentials required for employment in in-demand careers with Tobacco Region
employets.

Due Date: The Commission will accept proposals submitted thtough TRRC’s online application until November
20, 2020 for WEA funding to serve permanent residents of Tobacco Region localities in the 2021-22 school year. A
total of up to $3 million may be awarded for WEFA proposals in the current FY21 Commission budget.

Funding Priorities: The Commission’s five funding priotities for the WEA Program ate listed below in ranked order.

Applicant institutions must allocate WFA funding for all eligible students in a higher priority category program before
allocating WFA funding for other eligible students in a lower priotity category.

Priotity 1: Workforce Credentials — All cestifications that can be completed in six months or fewer.

Priority 2: STEM-H and Advanced Manufacturing students who can obtain their degree / certificate within one
yeat.

Priority 3: STEM-H and Advanced Manufacturing students who ate working towards a degtee or certificate, for
which completion will require more than one yeat.

For priorities #2 and #3, WFA funding may only be used to suppott students in the programs listed in the attached
list of eligible programs and majors. Any WFA funding for priorities #4 and #5 below must be limited to targeted
high-demand fields documented by the applicant institution and approved by TRRC. Applicants must submit
documentation of employer demand with their applications and will be subject to approval by TRRC.

Priority 4: Students who can obtain their degree/certificate within one year in a targeted high-demand field
approved by TRRC.

Priority 5: Other full-time, program-placed students for which completion will requite mote than one year in a
targeted high-demand field approved by TRRC.

TRRC staff will recommend awards to applicant institutions that allocate funding to higher funding prioity categories
before allocating funding to lower priotity categories. Staff will not recommend awarding funds for applications that
allocate funds to lower priotity categories without documented employer demand.

For students receiving FastForward Workforce Credential funding, TRRC will support one-sixth of the cost of the
training program and certification (half of the one-third share the student is responsible for), with the remainder to be
coveted by FFWC and potentially state FANTIC funds or other soutces. However, TRRC will allow up to 50%
tuition reimbursement for FFWC-eligible training cohotts that are conducted duting petiods when FFWC funding is
not available due to state funding limitations.

Eligible uses of WFA: WEA suppott shall be used only for tuition and mandatory fees. WFA funds may not be used
for books, transpottation and other expenses.

Maximum Funding Requests: TRRC has tentatively made up to $3 million available for the 2021-22 school year.
The amount requested by each institution should not exceed the amount that was approved for WEA funds for that
institution for the current 2020-21 school yeat. Therefore, institutions that received the maximum $315,000 funding
for 2020-21 may request up to $315,000 for the 2021-22 school year.

TRRC FY21 Workforce Financial Aid for the 20711-2%-Sch001 Year — Guidelines and Call for Proposals



1 ast Dollat” Suppott: The Commission’s policy that WEFA support be used only as “last dollar” suppott, after all
other state, federal and private financial aid options have been exhausted, continues to apply to the WEA Program.

Matching Fund Requirement: Per the Code of Virginia, all Commission grants requite at least dollar-for-dollar
match. Applicants must demonsttate how they will provide non-Commission matching financial aid suppott equal to
or exceeding the requested TRRC funds.

New Documentation Requirement: Recipients of TRRC WFA grants must repott, on an individual student basis,
the full distribution of all financial aid and/or other funding used to meet that student’s financial responsibility to the
college. This documentation may be marked “Confidential” to protect student privacy, and the Commission asks that
any othet data that might make documentation sensitive (such as social security numbers, student health or disability
status, etc.) be redacted.

The Commission intends to act on proposals submitted by the November 20, 2020 at its January 2021 meeting. For
assistance or questions about program objectives and tequirements, please contact the TRRC Grants Staff.

TRRC FY21 Worlforce Financial Aid for the ZO_Zﬂ-éiZ_Schooi Year — Guidelines and Call for Proposals



STEM-H and Advanced Manufacturing Programs and Majors
Eligible for TRRC Workforce Financial Aid
(Priorities #2 and #3)

The following list of Programs and Majors was selected from the VCCS website
(https:/ /courses.vees.edu/programs) and may be updated at the discretion of Commission staff.

Associate of Arts and Sciences

Liberal Arts and Sciences/Liberal Studies

e BUSINESS ADMIN (limited to the following specialization)
o Business Information Technology

¢« ENGINEERING

¢ GENERAL STUDIES (limited to the following specializations)
o Information Technology
o Software Engineering

o Computer Science
¢ SCIENCE

Associate of Applied Science

Non-transfer, applied technology degtee.

Architectural Technology/Technician
¢ ARCHITECTURE

CAD/CADD Drafting and/or Design Technology/Technician
o COMPUTER AIDED DRAFTING &

Clinical/Medical Laboratory Technician
o MEDICAL LABORATORY TECHNOI,

Computer and Information Sciences, General
o INFORMATION SYSTEMS TECHNO

¢ IST: Networkin
Computer and Information Systems Security/Auditing /Information Assurance

o Cybersecurity
Dental Hygiene /Hvgienist

¢ DENTAL HYGIENE
Diagnostic Medical Sonographv/Sonographer and Ultrasound Technician
¢ DIAGNOSTIC MEDICAL SONOGRA
Electrical, Electronic, and Communications Engineering Technology/Technician
¢« COMPUTER ELECTRONICS TECHN
¢ COMPUTER NETWORKING TECHNO
o ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING TEC
Electrician

e Electrical Technology
e ELECTROMECHANICAL CONTROL

Emergency Medical Technology/Technician (EMT Paramedic)
o EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES

TRRC FY21 Wozildforce Financial Aid for the 2051125§c}1001 Year — Guidelines and Call for Proposals



Engineering Technologies /Technicians, General
e ARCHITECT CIVIL ENGINEER

¢ GENERAL ENGINEERING TECHNO
Environmental Control Technologies /Technicians, Other
¢  Energy Technology
Health Information/Medical Records Technology/Technician
¢ HEALTH INFORMATION TECHNOL
Heating, Air Conditioning, Ventilation and Refrigeration Maintenance Technology/Technician
o AIR CONDITIONING AND REFRI
Industrial Electronics Technology/Technician
¢ ELECTRONICS TECHNOLOGY
¢ INSTRUMENTATION
Industrial Production Technologies/Technicians, Other
¢« COMPUTER INTEGRATED MANUFA
e INDUSTRIAL
e INDUSTRIAL TECHNOLOGY
Industrial Technology/Technician
« TECHNICAL STUDIES
Manufacturing Engineering Technology/Technician

e  Mechatronics

Mechanical Engineering Related Technologies/Technicians, Other
¢ MECHANICAL DESIGN

« MECHANICAL ENGINEERING TEC
Natural Resources/Conservation, General

o ENVIRONMENTAL SCIENCE

Nursing
¢ NURSING

Occupational Therapist Assistant
¢ OCCUPATIONAL THERAPIST ASS

Physical Therapy Assistant

¢ PHYSICAL THERAPIST ASSISTA
Precision Metal Working, Other

¢ MACHINE TECHNOLOGY

Radiologic Technology/Science - Radiographer
¢ RADIOGRAPHY
Respiratory Care Therapv/Therapist

¢ RESPIRATORY THERAPY

Associate of Science

Biological and Physical Sciences
o SCIENCE
Computer Science
e COMPUTER SCIENCE
Elementary Education and Teaching
e Teacher Education (limited to)
o Teacher Education - Secondary Mathematics Specialization

Engineering, General
o ENGINEERING

TRRC FY21 Wotkforce Financial Aid for the 20_2.11£-§ch001 Year — Guidelines and Call for Proposals



Health Setvices/Allied Health /Health Sciences, General

o  Health Sciences

Information Technology _
¢ INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

Certificate

A curriculum that consists of 2 minimum of 30 semester hours with a minimum of 15% of course work in

general education which must include one (1) three (3) credit hour English class.

Allied Health Diagnostic, Intervention, and Treatment Professions, Othet
« ADVANCED HEALTH CARE
¢ HEALTH SCIENCES
CAD/CADD Drafting and/or Design Technology/Technician
« COMPUTER AIDED DRAFTING &
Computer and Information Sciences, General
¢ INFORMATION SYSTEMS TECHNO
¢ NETWORKING APLUS
Computer and Information Systems Security/Auditing /Information Assurance
¢ Cybersecurity
Dental Assisting /Assistant
o DENTAL ASSISTING
Electrical, Electronic, and Communications Engineering Technology/Technician
¢ ELEC/ELECTRONICS
o ELECTRONICS

Electrician
¢ ELECTRICITY
Heati Air Conditioning, Ventilation and Refrigeration Maintenance Technology/Technician

¢ AIR CONDITIONING AND REFRI
Industrial Production Technologies /Technicians, Other

o INDUSTRIAL MAINTENANCE

e MANUFACTURING TECHNOLOGY
Licensed Practical/Vocational Nurse Training

o PRACTICAL NURSING
Precision Metal Working, Other

¢ COMPUTER NUME CON MACH

» MACHINE SHOP

¢ MACHINE TOOL QPERATIONS

e PRECISION MACHINING TECNOL
Substance Abuse/Addiction Counseling

o SUBSTANCE ABUSE REHABILITA
Welding Technology/Weldet

e DPipe Welding
¢ WELDING

Diploma

A two-yeat curriculum with an emphasis in a career/technical area with a minimum of 15% of course
wotk in general education which must include one (1) three (3) credit hour English class.

TRRC FY21 Worlkforce Financial Aid for the 20'511—2-5_5011001 Year — Guidelines and Call for Proposals



Automobile /Automotive Mechanics Technology/Technician
s AUTOMOTIVE ANALYSIS & REPA
Electrical /Electronics Maintenance and Repair Technologies/Technicians, Other
s ELECTRONICS SERVICE
Heating, Air Conditioning, Ventilation and Refrigeration Maintenance Technology/Technician
e AIR CONDITIONING AND REFRI
Industrial Electronics Technology/Technician
s ELECTRICAL ELECTRONICS
Precision Metal Working, Other
o MACHINE OPERATIONS
e MACHINE SHOP
e MACHINE TOOL

e  Machine Tool and Quality
Welding Technology/Welder
o WELDING

TRRC FY21 Worlkforce Financial Aid for the Zﬁillﬁgchool Year — Guidelines and Call for Proposals



Workforce Financial Aid for Non-G3 Programs
— Update on G3 Impact --

The Tobacco Cominission’s Workforce Financial Aid (WFA) grants for the 2021-2022 school year
wete apptoved January 8, 2021, with the maximum/standard grant amount of $315,000.

This provides an update on the impact of the state’s new G3 program on the Commission’s WEA
grants, An ovetview of what scholatships ate still being suppotted from these grants and that are
anticipated to be suppotted in the remaindex of the 2021-2022 school yeat is provided below.

Priority #1 / Workforce Credentials

An estimated ~ 70% of progtams submitted by community colleges for Tobacco Commission
funding ate covered by the G3 program. The level of participation by each community colleges in
the VCCS’s Workforce Credential Grant program, and the number of apptoved short-term
cestificate programs vatious significantly actoss the region. Likewise the amount allocated by
colleges in the apptoved WEA grants also varies by college. Below is a list of community colleges
Wotkfotce ptograms approved by the Commission that are not eligible undet the G3 program.

Danville Community College
Twelve (12) out of twenty-four (24) wotkforce programs atre not covered by GS.

»  Automotive Analysis & Repait Fundamentals
= Cyber Security Technician

= Desktop Applications

¥ Information Systems Data Analyst

= Information Technology Support Specialist
®  Logistics Management

*  Manufacturing Technician

= Networking Technology Fundamentals

» Network Vittualization Technologies

®  Project Management

#  Small Business Management

= Small Unmanned Airceaft Systems (sUAS)

John Tylet Community College
Two (2) out of five (5) workforce programs ate not eligible for G3.
»  Commercial Driver’s License (CDL)
= Certified Logistics Associate (CLA) and Cextified Logistics Technician (CLT)

' Mountain Empire Community College

One (1) workforce programs are not coveted by G3.
= Commercial Drivet’s License (CDL)

-1 9=



Pattick Henry Community College:
Three (3) out of the twenty-five (25) workforce programs are not eligible for G3.

¥ Commercial Driver’s License (CDL)
¥  HOPE: Customet Service (IC3 certification)
®  HOPE: Food Setvice (ServSafe certification)

Virginia Western Community College

One (1) out of nine (9) programs are not covered by G3:
*  Commercial Driver’s License (CDL)

Southside Virginia Community College

Two (2) workfotce programs are not covered by G3
o Commercial Driver’s License (CDL)
¢ Solar Photovoltaic System Installer (certification)

Wytheville Community College
One (1) wotkforce program is not eligible for G3.
*  Commetcial Driver’s License (CDL)

Priorities #2 - #3 / STEM-H and Advanced Manufacturing

On average ~ 75% of for credit STEM-H programs are being suppozrted by G3. Distribution by
colleges varies significantly. For some colleges a majority, all of the STEM-H and Advanced
Manufactusing scholarships eligible under the Commission’s Priority #2 (completing in one-year)
and Priority #3 (more than one year to complete) ate being suppotrted by G3 funding. Fot other
community colleges: 36% (CVCC), 34% (SWCC), 30% (JTCC) of the targeted for credit programs
are not eligible for the state G3 program. Below is a listing of repotted, eligible Priogity #2 and #3
for credit programs by community college that are not covered by the 3 program.

Central Virginia Community College
36% = Nineteen (19) out of fifty three (53) credit programs ate not covered by G3.

*  Biotechnology Fundamentals, CSC

*  Computer and Electronic Technology, CSC
= Computer Numerical Control, C3C

*  Emetgency Medical Tech, CSC

¥ Hnergy Technology, CSC

" Engineering, AAS

= Engineering Fundamentals, CSC

v  Health Sciences Fundamentals, CSC

= Health Sciences I, CSC

-20-



8 Health Sciences 11, CSC

. HVAC Fundamentals, CSC

s Industrial Maintenance Electrician, CSC

e Industrial Maintenance Fundamentals, C5C
~®  Machine Technology Fundamentals, CSC

= Science, AAS

W Science Specialization: Life, AAS

*  Science Specialization: Physical, AAS

= Welding Fundamentals, CSC

John Tyler Community College

30% = Twelve (12) out of forty (40) credit programs are not covered by G3.
» Concuttent (Dual Enroliment)- Industrial Electricity, Precision Machining, and Welding
s Additive/Subtractive Manufactuting, CSC

*  Basic Precision Machining Technology, CSC

= Computet Numerical Control, C5C

¥ Electricity, CSC

= Computer Science, AS

» Engineering, AS

= Science, AS

» Teacher Education, Secondary Mathematics Specialization, AS

»  Health Sciences, AS

* Information Systems, AS

" Cybersecurity and Networking Foundations, CSC

*  Management Information Systems, CSC

Mountain Empite Community College
26% = Nine (9) out of thirty-four (34) credit programs are not covered by G3.
" Science-Fngineeting Specialization, AA&S
" General Studies-Software Engineering, AA&S
®  Science, AA&S
®  Mechatronics, AAS
*  Environmental Science, AAS
» Environmental Science-Water/Wastewater, AAS
»  Computer Science, AAS
» CADD, AAS
s Information Systems Technology, CSC

21—



New River Community College

7% = Six {6) out of Fifty-one (51) credit programs are not coveted by G3.
v Engineering, AA&S

= Engineeting-Computet Science Specialization, AA&S

»  Genetal Studies-Computer Science Specialization, AA&S

" Science, AA&S

= Nutse Aide, CSC

= Tingineering Design Technology, AAS

Southside Virginia Community College

= Concutrent (Dual Enrollment ) — Information Systems (CSC / cextifications)
¥ Concurtent (Dual Entollment) — Welding (CSC)

" Concurrent (Dual Enrollment) — Automotive(CSC)

s Concurtent (Dual Enrollment) — Industtial Electtical Technician (CSC)

= Concutrent (Dual Enrollment) — HVAC Level 1 (CSC)

*  Concutrent (Dual Entollment) _ HVAL Level 2 (CSC)

»  Concutrent (Dual Entollment) — Precision Machining

Southwest Virginia Community College

34% = Eighteen (18) out of fifty-three (53) credit programs are not covered by G3.
= Fngineeting-Specialization in Software Enginecring, AA&S
* Engineeting, AA&S
= Science, AA&S
»  Science, Specialization in Pre-Medical, AA&S
"  CAM and CADD Fundamentals, CSC
»  CNC and Machine Operations, CSC
= Basic EMT, CSC
=  Dmetgency Medical Technician Plus, CSC
= Information Technology and Business Fundamentals, CSC
®  Semi-Automated Welding, CSC
u  Automotive Diagnostic & Repair, CSC
s Business Administration, AA&S
®  RBavitonmental Management, AAS
»  Geographic Information Systems, C3C
»  Geology & Envitonmental Science, AA&S
*  Oracle Specialist, CSC
®  Pre-Engineering, CSC
" Renewable Energy & Energy Efficiency, CSC

—-22-—



Vitginia Highlands Community College

24% =

Hight (8) out of forty-six (46) credit programs are not covered by G3.

Business Administration-Specialization in Business Information Technology, AA&S
Science, AA&S

Science-Specialization in Engincering, AA&S

Science-Specialization in Natutal Resources, AA&S

Med Tech, AAS

Dental Hygiene, AAS

Associate of Science, AAS

Health Sciences, AAS

Wytheville Community College

25% =
a

Eight (8) out of Thirty-three (33) progtams ate not covered by G3.
Science, Computet Science Specialization, AA&S

Science, Engineering Specialization, AA&S

Science, Mathematics Specialization, AA&S

Science, Veterinary Preparation Specialization, AA&S

Science, Food Animal Production Specialization, AA&S

Science, AA&S

Health Sciences, AAS

Dental Assisting, Certificate

Priority #4 & #5 — High-Demand Occupations

The Comtnission approved specific progtams for documented High-Demand Occupations under
Priotity #4 (completing in one-yeat) and Priority #5 (mote than one year to complete). None of
these programs ate eligible for G3 funding, 2021-2022 WFA grants will continue to suppott the
following approved progtams by college. The type of ctedential is eithet a Career Students
Cettificate (CSC), Certificate, ot Associates of Applied Sciences (AAS)

MECC - Business Pathway — Legal, (Certificate and AAS)
MECC - Public Safety Pathway (CSC, Certificate, AAS)

PHCC -~ Criminal Justice (AAS)

VHCC - Human Setvices (AAS)

VHCC - Administration of Justice (AAS)
VWCC - Culinaty Arts (AAS)

VWCC - Construction Management (CSC)

—~23-



Virginia Tobacco Region Revitalization Commission
Education Program

Education Program - Funding Priorities

The strength of a region’s economy is built on strong workforce participation; it's critical that
available workers are educated with credentials and certifications that are well-designed to meet
the needs of the area’s businesses for growth and prosperity. Historically, the Commission has
funded financial aid for a large number of programs at post-secondary institutions across the
footprint. With the advent of the Commonwealth’s G3 program, much of that funding is now
redundant.

Commission staff have identified the following potential investment strategies that could be
good potential uses for this newly available funding. Staff believes the proper avenue for any of
these options is the Competitive Education Program’s Request for Proposals prior to the next
round of applications. The primary objective of the program is funding projects which maximize
the number of individuals receiving nationally recognized workforce credentials.

Applications may be submitfed to the updated competitive education program if they fall into
one of the following categories:

A. Student Retention / Wrap Around Services
B. Work Study / Earn & Learn
C. Establishing, or Expanding Areas of Excellence

Details on priorities and the types of projects to be considered are provided below. All applicants
will be required to clearly articulate how their project supports the expansion of Education
outcomes in the project area.

A. Student Retention / Wrap Around Services

The Student Retention and Wrap Around Services category is intended to support programs or
facilities that address barriers to student retention or participation. By offering options that
remove barriers currently preventing students from attending classes, more individuals will,
presumably, be able to attain workforce credentials. The Commission would consider awarding
grants and loans for projects in the areas of Child Care, Transportation, and Non-Traditionally
Timed [nstruction.

Applicants funding strategies Al and A2 will select one of the following investment category:

Al, Chiid Care

The Commission may consider funding requests for up to 50% of capital investments in on-campus
facilities or facilities that are very close to campus that provide child care services primarily for
students, with a commitment by the college or a community partner to operate facility.

—-24—



A2. Transportation

The Commission may consider creative solutions to student transportation needs, provided clear
identification of a student population that will benefit — and make use of — proposed
transportation options. This will not fund general transit or transportation services.

A3. Non-Traditionally Timed Instruction

The Commission may consider funding support for start-up of alternative scheduling of high-
demand occupation workforce training programs. This may include expanding program cohort
schedules to evening and weekends in order to accommaodate students who work during daytime.

B. Work Study Programs / Earn and Learn

The Commission may consider funding of regional projects that address the expansion of
apprenticeship, or other work study programs that support private employers in the region.
Applicants would select the following investment category:

For example, grant funds may be requested for direct costs of the education/training component
for an approved apprenticeship program or providing an incentive for private companies which
commit to hiring individuals as apprentices.

c. Establishing or Expanding Areas of Excellence

The Commission may consider funding requests to support hiring of extremely high-quality faculty
members or unusual and high-value equipment for start-up or expansion of specific workforce
areas of excellence that would create a competitive advantage or unique academic ecosystem in
the region considered. This is intended to support highly technical programs with offerings not
found elsewhere, either with staffing or equipping costs for launching new programs.

— 25~



Workforce Financial Aid for 2021-22 School Year

ACTUAL FALL 2021 SCHOLARSHIPS & PROJECED SPRING AND SUMMER 2022 -- AFTER G3 FUNDING

Central Virginia CC
Danville CC

John Tyler CC
Mountain Empire CC
New River CC

Patrick & Henry CC
Southside Virginia CC
Southwest Virginia CC
Virginia Highlands CC
Virginia Western CC
Wytheville CC

New Colllege Institute

TOTAL 2021-22 WFA ESTIMATED

NEED AFTER G3

w W W v W W W W W i i

#1 H2 #3 #a
Workforce STEM-H, Adv  STEM-H, Adv  High-Demand
Credentials Manu<1year Manu>1year Occ,<1-year

10,000 $ 95,000 $ 95,000

65,000 $ 115,000 $ 100,000

26,448 11,405 $ 36,280

62,602 $ 5235 $ 127,832 § - $

20,000 $ 36,000 $ 18,000 26,000

3,663 S 100,000 $ 132,249 § - S

75,000 $ 120,000 $ 75,000

10,000 $ 109,444 $ 195,556

60,000 $ 92,000 $ 66,000 28,000 $

25,000 $ 51,102 $ 45,648 & - &

25,000 $ 60,000 $ 65,000

108,000

490,713 $ 795,186 $ 956,565 $ 54,000 $

Workforce Financial Aid for 2021-22 School Year

#5

High-Demand
Occ, > 1 year

6,350

12,000
4,333

22,683

TOTAL WFA 2021-2022 SCHOOL YEAR AWARDS
ESTIMATED BALANCE TO BE REPURPOSED

ACTUAL FALL 2021 SCHOLARSHIPS & PROJECED SPRING AND SUMMER 2022 -- AFTER G3 FUNDING
ESTIMATED # OF STUDENTS TO BE SERVED

Central Virginia CC
Danville CC

John Tyler CC
Mountain Empire CC
New River CC

Patrick & Henry CC
Southside Virginia CC
Southwest Virginia CC
Virginia Highlands CC
Virginia Western CC
Wytheville CC

New Colllege Institute
TOTAL 2021-22 WFA # SERVED

#1
Workforce
Credentials

20
65
52
34
15
10
90
20
90
40
35
48
519

#2

STEM-H, Adv  STEM-H, Adv
Manu<1year Manu > 1year

52
58
6
5
27
70
140
72
64
31
45

570

#3

54
50
16
58
15
72
45
119
24
27
55

535

#4

18

18

36

#5

High-Demand High-Demand

Occ, < 1-year  Occ, > 1year

11

WFA 2021-2022 Revised Estimates - Average Scholarship Amount
S 2,319,146 Total Grants / 1671 Estimated # Served = 5 1,387.88

-26-

W W W W W W W W W W i e 0

$

TOTAL

200,000
280,000
74,133
195,669
100,000
242,261
270,000
315,000
258,000
126,083
150,000
108,000
2,319,146

3,009,000
689,854

TOTAL

126
173
74
97
75
155
275
211
202
100
135
48
1671

1,387.88



_.27._.



AGENDA

SOUTHWEST VIRGINIA COMMITTEE

Richmond Marriott Hotel
- 500 East Broad Street, Richmond, VA 23219
Thursday, January 6, 2022
3:00 P.M.

In accordance with §2.2-3708.2.D.2 of the Code of Virginia, the public may witness this meeting
electronically via telephone by dialing: 1-408-418-9388 (toll) and utilize the access code: 2633 793 0219 and
password: 95625925. The telephone line is provided for the public to witness the meeting; no public comment shall be
received via the call in number and the line will be muted to participants. If you experience problems calling in or
transmission, please call: 804-894-9652 or email at JButler@revitalizeva.org.

Any person needing accommodations in order to participate in the meeting should contact Ms. Joyce Knight, at 804-894-
9651 at least (5) five days prior to the meeting, so that suitable arrangements can be made. In accordance with §30-179 of
the Code of Virginia, the public may provide comment on their experience with this electronic meeting format. A copy of
the comment form may be found here: http:/foiacouncil.dls.virginia.gov/sample%20letters/reporting_reqs.htm.

Welcome and Call to Order The Honorable Chris Hurst, Chair
Call of the Roll Evan Feinman, Executive Director
Approval of the 9/22/21 Minutes (published on website)

Public Comments

FY 22 Funding Applications Sara Williams, Southwest Regional Director
Extensions Sara Williams, Southwest Regional Director
Other Business Evan Feinman, Executive Director

Public Comments

Adjournment

—-28-—



FY22 Southwest Virginia Program
Staff Summaries and Recommendations

January 6, 2022

'The Commission received nine applications by the October 14, 2021 application deadline of the
FY22 Southwest Virginia Program. The applications are grouped below by investment category. The
Southwest Virginia Committee will act on these applications at its meeting scheduled for Januaty 6,

2022 at 3:00 p.m.
Agribusiness
I s " Request
Req # Organization Project Title dernirat Staff Rec.
Abingdon Feeder Mechanizing Forage Research In ,
ed Cattle Association Southwest Virginia - Phase III $9,000 $9,000
3930 Hioyd ConmyBph  TioydCounty; dddingMuch-Needed: g gy $8,671
Meat Processing Capacity
9993 ‘TownoFHillswille LovnotHillvillePamesMariel  go50656 N Awerd
Final Develop Project
Vireinia Pumpkin FRESH START: On-Farm Produce
3927 i & ) s Safety Investments from Farm to $507,000 $507,000
Growers Association
Market
Business Development
Greater Bristol Area ~ Move to Pilot Project - Workforce
3932  Chamber of and Economic Development $30,000 Table
Commerce Recruitment Strategy
Sites and Infrastructure
Lonesome Pine
3923  Regional Industrial Project Intersection - Building #1 $500,000 $500,000
Facilities Authority
Russell County
3926 Idusiea: Russell Place Project Phase II $303,500 $303,500
Development
Authority
Joint IDA of Wythe  Construction of Wastewater Line for
3929 County, VA Progress Park Lot 24 $300,000 WiaLoun
Tourism
3925 The BarFer Barter ”_fheatre Regional Marketing $70,000 $70,000
Foundation, Inc. Campaign
TOTAL (9 requests) $2,178,171 $1,398,171
TRRC — FY22 Southwest Virginia Program — Staff Summaries & Recommendations — January 2022 page 1



- Agtibusiness

Abingdon Feeder Cattle Association
Mechanizing Forage Research In Southwest Vitginia - Phase III (#3928)
$9,000.00 Requested

Project Summary: ‘This request will support the purchase of a no-till seed drill for use in seeding
forage research and demonstration plots. TRRC previously supported the purchase of hatvesting
equipment required for forage research.

Matching Funds: Matching funds ate committed from Washington County (§$8,000), First Bank
and Trust ($500), and the Vitginia Beef Assessment Board ($500).

Project Outputs: The application estimates that 55 acres of seed will be planted as a result of this
project. The research will benefit 3,737 producerts.

Staff Comments: The equipment to be putchased as a result of this project will complement the
forage reseatch alteady conducted in the region. TRRC provided $75,539.50 in 2019 for half the cost
of a CIBUS Hatvester, In 2020 a grant of $11,810 assisted with the purchase of a forage sampler.
These pieces of equipment allow forage to be harvested with consistent representative samples
necessary for accurate reseatch findings. Currently the research plots are established using farm sized
equipment that is cumbetsome for research and demonstration plot work. This equipment is often
outdated which adds to its lack of suitability for reseatch purposes. The proposed no-till seed drill is
sized for small research plots and will improve the accuracy of the data collected from the samples.

While research activities are a lower priotity for this program, it is important to note that forage is
the largest crop produced in the region and is a critical component of the livestock industry. The
results of the forage research ate disseminated across the region through producer field days and
through Extension publications. This modest investment has the potential to positively benefit
thousands of forage and livestock producers in the TRRC region.

Financial Viability Assessment: Forage is a ctitical input to livestock growth in the region, and
the $9,000 requested from the Commission will pay for itself many times over in terms of new value
created for the region and the industry. ‘That said, forage research isn’t a “going concern” and the
applicant will need to find a soutce of replacement funds when this equipment is no longer opetable.

Staff Recommendation: Staff recommends a $9,000 grant award.

Floyd County EDA
Floyd County: Adding Much-Needed Meat Processing Capacity (#3930)
$8,671.00 Requested

Project Summary: Funding is requested to assist with equipment purchases for the establishment
of a new, privately owned, meat processing facility in Floyd County. While the facility will initially

TRRC — FY22 Southwest Vitginia Program — Staff Summaries & Recommendations — January 2022 page 2

-



offer custom-exempt processing to producers, USDA cettification is anticipated within 2-3 yeats.
The owners of Firehouse Farms have invested approximately $40,000 for construction of the facility
which has been designed to meet USDA trequitements. The Floyd EDA provided a $15,000 loan for
the project. Commission funds will be used to purchase commercial-scaled equipment, such as a
vacuum sealer, meat grinder/mixer, Kentmaster saw with balancer, and a meat saw.

Matching Funds: Direct match for this application will be provided from VDACS AFID funding
(823,124) and the Floyd County EDA ($2,889).

Project Outputs; 'The facility will serve 50 producers by its third year resulting in 2 $10,000
increase in revenue for the producers.

Staff Comments: The need for additional meat processing capacity in the region has been well
documented for many years. This modest tequest will help to address that need through the
establishment of a small, privately owned, facility. The owners of Firehouse Farms have already
shown a strong commitment to the project through participation in the Floyd County business
planning program and through their financial investment in the structure. The facility has been
designed to meet USDA tequitements with the goal of obtaining certification within three yeats.

Cutrently only custom-exempt meat processing is available in Floyd County and the sutrounding
region. Custom-exempt processing allows a farmer to process meat and sell directly a buyer. The
meat cannot be sold commetcially. The wait list for custom-exempt processing is currently 6-12
months. There is a single USDA —cettified facility approximately 90 minutes from Floyd. Processing
at this type of facility allows the producer to sell the product commercially however the wait list at
the existing facility is genetally 12+months. Livestock producess across the region universally agree
that substantial increases in meat processing capacity are needed.

Financial Viability Assessment: Thete is more than adequate demand for the services to be
offered by the applicant meat processing facility. Absent any unforeseen costs, the operation should
be profitable for both the opetators of the facility as well as for those producers who make use of
the facility.

Staff Recommendation: Staff recommends approval of an $8,671 award grant contingent upon
the execution of a performance agreement requiring USDA certification within three years of the
award.

Town of Hillsville
Town of Hillsville Farmets Market Final Develop Project (#3922)
$250,000.00 Requested

Project Summary: ‘This application is to support the continued development of the Hillsville
Farmers Market. TRRC awarded $152,500 in January 2019 to be used for the first three phases of this
project (grant #3496), including construction of the Center Pavilion. Thete have been no
disbursements from that grant. A nearly identical application for this project was submitted to this
committee’s spring 2021 deadline. That application was not recommended for funding and was
declined at the May, 2021 meeting. In its 2019 application, the applicant indicated that it would not

TRRC — FY22 Southwest Virginia Program — Staff Summaries & Recommendations — January 2022 page 3



request any additional funding form TRRC, so it is surprising that the applicant has now submitted
two additional requests.

The proposed facility will be multi-use, hosting not only the farmers market but also other special
events. The structure is designed with a large center pavilion to house space for 17 vendors along with
storage space and restrooms. The space will also be used for performances and other community
events. The current proposal will fund Phases IV and V resulting in the construction of the East and
West Pavilions, which ate wings on either side of the Center Pavilion. Each wing will provide a modest
amount of additional vendor space. The entite project is estimated to be complete by April 13, 2022.

Matching Funds: Matching funds will be provided from the Town of Hillsville (§77,000) and
USDA Rural Development ($250,000). It is unclear if this is newly allocated funding for the project
of if will be required to meet the match requitement for the 2019 grant. A large portion of
previously listed matching funds appeat to pre-date the 2019 award and are ineligible as match for
that grant,

Project Outputs: No new agribusiness outputs. Phases IV and V of the Farmers Market will be '
completed, however, there will be no additional producers supported and no additional revenue
from agricultural sales as these ate captured by the existing 2019 grant. (The application indicates that
vendors will increase from 17 to 25 (8 net new) and annual sales revenne will increase from §5,000 to §15,000
(870,000 net new), but the 2019 application indicated 25 vendors would be served with each generating $50,000 of
annnal sales revene.)

Staff Comments: The request amount has decreased from the spring 2021 application (teduced to
$250,000 from $300,000) however little else has changed. In the previous recommendation Staff
noted that the Hillsville facility, with its $1M+ development cost, is excessively expensive compared
to other matkets in the region. If this application is approved, TRRC will have provided §402,000
for the ptroject. This amount is substantially higher compared to all other farmers markets grants
provided in both the Southwest and the Southern VA regions. The Commission has provided
suppott for 12 farmess markets (including Hillsville). These grants range from $20,000 to $228,000
with an average award of approximately $101,000.

The expensive development cost of this “farmers market” is a reflection of the facility’s planned
usage as a location for community events and performances. Both the size of the structure, and the
planned amenities, were clearly designed for large crowds beyond what is typical for a farmers
market. For example, the facility’s restroom is designed to accommodate crowds of up to 2,000.
Given that the project outputs ate alteady captured by the 2019 grant, TRRC has alteady provided a
generous award to assist with the development of the market space. The other planned uses for the
facility are not priotities for this program. With this in mind, there is no sound basis to justify
additional funding for the project.

Financial Viability Assessment: While a farmers market in this location is likely financially viable,
as laid out in their feasibility study, the regional benefit from the project, as proposed, will not
suppott investment at the level requested by the applicant.

Staff Recommendation: Staff recommends no additional award for this project.

TRRC — FY22 Southwest Virginia Program — Staff Summaries & Recommendations — January 2022 page 4



Vitginia Pumpkin Growers Association (#3927)
FRESH START: On-Farm Produce Safety Investments from Farm to Market
$507,000.00 Requested

Project Summary: TRRC funds will be used for cost shate for producers in the SW region to assist
with training and on farm infrastructure required to obtain USDA’s Good Agricultural Practices
(GAP) cettification. This cettification allows producess to verify that the farm’s production and
handling practices meet requited safety guidelines. GAP certification is necessary to allow producers
to sell products through commercial matket opportunities. GAP requirements are often expensive
for fresh produce growers to implement however their market opportunities are limited without the
certification. This cost shate program will help to address the financial barrier of GAP cettification.
The majority of grant ($500,000) will be used for producer cost share payments. A small amount
($7,000) is allocated fot training materials and supplies as well as for printing and postage costs.
Grant funds will reimbusse 33% of eligible costs up to a $5,000 limit.

Matching Funds: A minimum of $1,515,151 of matching funds will be provided by the program
patticipants.

Project Outputs; 'This tequest will suppost approximately 100 producess. This figure assumes that
each participant teceives the maximum allowable cost share payment. These participants will
increase their net farm income by at least $4,000 per year. Exact income figures are difficult to
predict since participant operations will vary in size.

Staff Comments: This is a well-developed cost shate program to serve fresh produce growets.
While TRRC has suppotted many agticulture cost share programs over the past 20+ yeats, none
have served produce growers in the SW region. GAP certification is ctitical for growers who wish to
sell products commetcially. This project directly assists fresh produce growers in the SWVA tobacco
region to access new and/or expanded markets and buyers that are not custently available without
the certification. Tt also assists cutrtent produce growers to maintain existing markets and enhance
their relationships with buyers.

Projects which result in expanded, value added, matket opportunities for producess ate a ptiority
investment for this grant program and this application met all requirements. The program guidelines
provided for the program wete very detailed however the list of eligible purchases is quite broad and
somewhat open ended. A minos criticism of this proposal is that this list should be better defined to
focus on the latger capital needs of operations wishing to obtain GAP certification. Smallet
purchases, ot those which ate less directly related to GAP requirements, should be excluded.
Additionally, the guidelines currently allows producets who are served duting the first year to apply
again during the second year. TRRC has always required that cost shate programs allow a single
participation in the program. The guidelines should be modified to reflect this.

Financial Viability Assessment: Cost shate programs are, by their nature, co-investments
between the public and ptivate sectots. In this instance, so long as the program guidelines are
tightened to more-cleatly define specific needed capital costs on the part of a producer, the

TRRC — FY22 Southwest Vitginia Program — Staff Summaries & Reéommendntions — January 2022 page 5



operations invested in will see their financial positions improve markedly, making the grant proposal
vety viable from a financial standpoint.

Staff Recommendation: Staff recommends a $507,000 grant awatd contingent upon the Executive
Directot’s apptoval of final program guidelines.

|l

Business Development

Greatet Bristol Area Chamber of Commerce (#3932)
Move to Pilot Project — Workforce and Economic Development Recruitment

Strategy
$30,000 Requested

Project Summary: Funding is requested to implement a targeted marketing strategy to attract new
residents to the region. The applicant has experience with a similar project setving the TN side of
their service tegion. This project will focus on the TRRC region localities of Bristol VA and
Washington County VA however Sullivan County TN and the City of Bristol TN will also be setved.
The project is presented as a pilot which could be implemented in other localities in the tobacco
region and beyond.

Matching Funds: Matching funds will be provided by Eastman Credit Union ($16,000) and by the
Bristol Chamber of Commetce. The Chambet has committed $2,500 cash to the project as well as
$7,500 of in-kind suppott representing a pottion of salary and benefits for staff who will assist with
the project.

Project Outputs: No outputs ot related outcomes were provided.

Staff Comments: Without additional details for the actual scope of the project, and the activities
that market the TRRC region, it is impossible to determine if the impact of the project on the VA
side is in alignment with the requested investment amount. The project also benefits Bristol TN and
Sullivan County however the budget, as presented, appears to be out of proportion. It would not be
in the Commission’s interest to fund half of the cost of a project where the majority impacts ate
accrued on the TN side. While it is true that SWVA/NETN can be viewed as a single cohesive
region, patticulatly for the Cities of Bristol VA/ TN, TRRC funding must cleatly suppott projects
that primarily benefit the tobacco region.

Staff has been very suppottive of the development of a “Move To” project and acknowledges the
critical need to actively market the region to potential residents in an effort to reverse the sevete
population decline seen over the past decades. The application would be better suited for funding if
it were redeveloped as a regional project benefiting multiple SWVA localities. Staff will continue to
work with the applicant, and others who may wish to collaborate, to accomplish this goal.

Financial Viability Assessment: Marketing efforts ate, in and of themselves, never financially
sustainable, in that they require financial input but generate no outputs themselves. A successful

TRRC — FY22 Southwest Vitginia Program — Staff Summaries & Recommendations — January 2022 page 6



“move to” campaign should be narrowly targeted to Vitginia while still pulling in more of the region.
If done well, and combined with other incentive programs like the Talent Attraction Program, the
overall net of such an effort could well generate more in public revenues than are expended. That is
not what is presented today however, and this effost would not be financially viable, in staff’s
estimation.,

Staff Recommendation: Staff recommends this project be tabled to allow the applicant, and
TRRC staff, to continue development of the project.

Sites and Infrastructure |

Lonesome Pine Regional Industrial Facilities Authority
Project Intetsection - Building #1 (#3923)
$500,000.00 Requested

Project Summary: This application supposts infrastructure needs at the Project Intersection
industrial site in Notton. The property requires additional site development, as well as construction
of a 30,000 SF building, to accommodate the recently announced EarthLink project. These
improvements must be completed within a 24 month period in order to accommodate the project.
Commission funds will be used for the site development work including paving, curbs and gutters,
site signage, lighting, parking bumpers, etc.

Matching Funds: Matching funds are approved from DMME — AMLR ($2.5M). An application
has also been filed with US-EDA ($5M).

Project Outputs: The application indicates that 285 jobs with average salaries of $§33,750 will be
created at this site. Capital investment is estimated to be $5.4M. These figures reflect the already
announced EarthLink project which will locate on Pad #4.

Staff Comments: This is a strong request to assist with critical infrastructure required to meet a 24
month occupancy goal for the tecently announced EarthLink project. The cost of this infrastructure
is estimated to total over $8M with the majority ($5.5M) allocated for construction of the building
that will eventually house 285 jobs. The positive impact of this project will be felt across the region
in particular in the RIFA’s member localities of Lee, Scott, Wise, Dickenson Counties and the City
of Notton. Commission funds are allocated for related onsite infrastructure needs that do not result
in any additional revenue for the project or the RIFA.

Financial Viability Assessment: The return on investment to the Commonwealth from this
project, even taking into account existing incentives, far exceeds this additional award amount.
There is no reason to believe the finances of Earthlink ate other than strong, and continued

investments into sites like this show consistent positive returns over the long term.

Staff Recommendation: Staff recommends a grant award of $500,000

TRRC — FY22 Southwest Virginia Program — Statf Summaries & g%:ommendations — January 2022 page 7



Russell County Industrial Development Authority
Russell Place Project Phase II (#3926)
$303,500.00 Requested

Project Summary: Funding is requested to continue the redevelopment of a property in the Town
of Lebanon. Within the last 36 months, 30 new businesses have located in Russell County and the
IDA does not have any propetties available for new prospects. To accommodate future demand for
industrial space the IDA putchased a vacant property consisting of an existing 5,200 square foot
building on a 12.6 acre site. The site, which had been vacant fot approximately 30 years, was built in
stages with varying degtees of tenovations needed for the sections. In 2021, the Commission
provided a $250,000 grant to assist with Phase 1 renovations which are neatly complete. An Italian
manufactutrer of car wash components signed a lease in fall 2021 to locate in the finished portion of
the building. The custent request will be used for Phase IT including demolition of the oldest pottion
of the building and renovation of the remaining structure.

Matching Funds: A $600,000 Industtial Revitalization Fund request intended to match TRRC
funds for this phase of the project was recently declined. The applicant indicates that it will now
seek funding from USDA and other sources.

Project Outputs: The additional space created as a tesult of Phase II can support 2 additional
companies and 140 new jobs.

Staff Comments: Since the approval of the 2021 application, the applicant has wotked to outline a
phased apptoach fot the total development of the Russell Place site. This approach has allowed the
IDA to utilize existing funds to priositize renovation activities to complete wosk on one section of
the facility resulting in the location of the fitst tenant. There is interest in the remainder of the site
however Phase II renovations must be completed befote it can be actively marketed. The activities
outlined in the current application will result in the addition of in-demand industtial space in Russell
County. Because the intended match for this application was not approved, any TRRC award should
be made contingent upon documentation of the availability of matching funds necessary to complete
the project.

Financial Viability Assessment: In ordet to temain competitive, the county must have additional
sites to offer. While a site is not revenue generating on its own, the value of new businesses on '
industrial sites — so long as they are high-value businesses in traded sectors — far outweighs the
investment in sites necessary to attract them. Until there is a surplus of sites in a region, continued
investments into sites like this show consistent positive returns over the long term.

Staff Recommendation: Staff recommends the award of a §303,500 grant contingent upon
documentation of required matching funds.

Joint IDA of Wythe County, VA
Construction of Wastewater Line for Progtess Park Lot 24 (#3929)
$500,000.00 Requested

TRRC — FY22 Southwest Virginia Program — Staff Summaries &.%ecommeudations — January 2022 page 8

6._.



Project Summary: 'This request will assist with necessary infrastructure improvements to serve Lot
24 in Progyess Patk which is the location of the recent Blue Star NBR and the Blue Star AGI
industrial announcements. Required infrastructure improvements to accommodate the Blue Stax
project total approximately $31.9M. This application focuses on the extension of wastewater service
to site via construction of a force main line. Engineering and construction costs for the wastewater
extension are estimated at approximately $2.022M.

Matching Funds: Wythe County has committed $500,000 for the wastewater extension project.
Major Employment and Investment incentive funds from the Virginia General Assembly are
anticipated to be used for the remaining $1.022 million. Additional funding to support the temaining
$30M+ of required infrastructure improvements will be obtained from appropriate public (federal,
state, and local) and private soutces.

Project Outputs: The project will suppott the extension of 6350 feet of sewer line and inctease
capacity by 1,250,000 gallons per day. The Lot 24 site will support 1044 new jobs with average
salaries of $37,321. New ptivate capital investment at the site will be $446M. Over a five yeat period
these figures will increase to 2,400+ jobs and $714M

Staff Comments: Previous Commission investments in the development of Progress Park total
$4.15M of grant suppott with the majority of this ($3.65M) directly related to Lot 24. An additional
$1M TROF grant was provided for the Blue Star projects. The IDA will utilize the TROF awatd for
other requited infrastructute imptovements such as the expansion of the wastewatet treatment plant.

This project is stated to be the second largest industrial announcement in Vitginia over the past 20
years and the largest in Southwest Virginia in a generation. The vertically integrated manufacturing
campus established as a result of Blue Star NBR and Blue Star AGI’s decision to locate to Wythe
County will create thousands of jobs and hundteds of millions of capital investment within a shoxt,
five year, petiod. The neatly immediate impact to the region will be enormous. The IDA is to be
commended for successfully landing this project and for the commitment it has shown to providing
the critical infrastructure still needed to serve Lot 24.

Although the applicant was cleat ptior to application that it did not desire loan suppott, and
natrowed the scope of the project to infrastructure that is primarily “onsite” to avoid the program’s
requirement that offsite infrastructure only be considered as a loan, it is clear that this project meets
the requirements of TRRC’s VRA loan program. While the actual infrastracture may be located on
and adjacent to Lot 24, the system it connects to is unarguably “offsite” infrastructure. This system
is alteady revenue generating and the extension proposed in this application will immediately
increase revenue due to having an immediate customer. Additional information provided during
stafP’s review of the application show that the anticipated revenue in FY22 for the Lot 24 project is
estimated at $321, 229. By FY2025, when all six plants are in operation, the revenue increases to
$2,548,880. No information was provided for the expenses side of the cash flow and it is not
possible to determine what the actual ability of Wythe to assume additional debt for this project or
the other infrastructure requirements for the Lot 24 development based on the information available
during review. This information can be clarified through a VRA assessment of the project to
determine its suitability for funding through the loan program.

TRRC — FY22 Southwest Virginia Program — Statf Summaries &§§7commendations — January 2022 page 9



Financial Viability Assessment: While the county has not provided a full randown of likely costs
to be incurred, the revenues generated from this infrasttucture far exceeds the cost of servicing this
debt, particulatly at a 0% interest rate.

Staff Recommendation: Staff recommends that the project be referred to VRA for a 0% loan.

|
' Tourism

The Barter Foundation, Inc.
Barter Theatre Regional Matketing Campaign (#3925)
$70,000.00 Requested

Project Summary: Barter Theatre proposes to hite a public relations firm to develop and
implement a two yeat regional marketing campaign with the Theatre at the center. A strategy will be
developed to appeal to utban markets. Barter wishes to increase attendance from beyond a 100 mile
radius and believes there is untapped potential to recruit patrons from markets such as DC and
Atlanta.

Matching Funds: Batter will contribute $63,000 for ad buys in target markets duting 2022 and
2023. Additional, in-kind, suppott of $17,500 representing marketing staff hours dedicated to the
project, will also be provided.

Project Outputs: Batter hopes to testore attendance from the target DC/Atlanta markets to pre-

pandemic levels (1,798 in 2019) during the first year while increasing this number by 1% each year.

The goal for 2022, Baster’s first full post-Covid season, is 1,816 increasing to 1,834 in 2023. Annual
revenue from these patrons in 2022 is projected to be $63,500.

Staff Comments: The campaign will assist Battet in its post-Covid recovery by developing a
marketing program which appeals to urban theatregoers and cultural tourists from select, densely-
populated matkets outside of Vitginia. This plan is the first phase of a long term strategy to continue
to increase market penetration beyond the theatre’s immediate drive market. Pre-pandemic
attendance averaged 155,000 in 2017-2019. It is important to aggressively market the theatre to
restore attendance and to increase non-local visitation. The current marketing plan anticipates
25,000 net new visitors from outside a 100 mile radius by the end of 2022.

This program’s guidelines require that tourism projects result in the attraction of visitors from
national and international markets. The marketing campaign described in this proposal accomplishes
that goal. The recruitment of visitors from urban markets within a 6 hour radius of Abingdon will
increase the likelihood that these are overnight visitors who may also visit other attractions duting a
visit to the region. Bartet’s role as one of the premier tourism venues in the region provides
confidence that the new marketing strategy can be successfully implemented

TRRC — FY22 Southwest Virginia Program — Staff Summaries &.g commendations — January 2022 page 10

8



Financial Viability Assessment: Barter Theatre, even coming out of a pandemic that did
significant damage to the toutism and entertainment industry, remains financially strong. Increasing
visitorship is ctitical to maintaining the theatre’s business and balance sheet, and this marketing
effort, if successful, will do just that. While it is somewhat speculative, the likelihood of success and
potential inctease in revenues for the theatre make the proposed investment a wise one.

Staff Recommendation:  Staff recommends a grant award of $70,000

- Other Business

Catrroll, Grayson, Galax Regional Industrial Facility

The Wired Road Connector Project (#3377)

Apptroved for $300,000 on March 8, 2018 ($300,000 balance)
Request for one year extension

Staff overview and comments: This grant approved for the construction of a wireless internet
system in Catroll and Grayson Counties. The project was delayed due to multiple factors however

construction is now ongoing. The project is expected to be complete within the next year.

Staff recommends the approval of a one yea;: extension through March 8, 2023.

TRRC — FY22 Southwest Virginia Program — Staff Summaries & Regcommcndm.ions — January 2022 page 11



-40-



AGENDA
INCENTIVES & LOANS COMMITTEE

Richmond Marriott
500 East Broad Street, Richmond, VA 23219
Friday, January 7, 2022
9:00 A.M.

In accordance with §2.2-3708.2.D.2 of the Code of Virginia, the public may witness this meeting
electronically via telephone by dialing: 1-408-418-9388 (toll) and utilize the access code: 2633 793
0219 and password: 95625925. The telephone line is provided for the public to witness the meeting; no
public comment shall be received via the call in number and the line will be muted to participants. If you
experience problems calling in or transmission, please call: 804-894-9652 or email at
JButler@revitalizeva.org.

Any person needing accommodations in order to participate in the meeting should contact Ms. Joyce
Knight, at 804-894-9651 at least (5) five days prior to the meeting, so that suitable arrangements can be
made. In accordance with §30-179 of the Code of Virginia, the public may provide comment on their
experience with this electronic meeting format. A copy of the comment form may be found
here: http://foiacouncil.dls.virginia.gov/sample%20letters/reporting_regs.htm.

Welcome and Call to Order The Honorable Lashrecse Aird, Chair
Call of the Roll Evan Feinman, Executive Director
Approval of the 9/22/21 Minutes (published on website)

Public Comments

Extensions & Modifications Andy Sorrell, Deputy Director
Confidential Project Discussion Closed Session
Other Business Evan Feinman, Executive Director

Public Comments

Adjournment

._.41_



Incentives & Loans Committee
January 7, 2022

The Incentives and Loans Committee is meeting on Friday, January 7th at 9:00 a.m. to consider
seven requests for performance extensions or other project modifications in open session. One
confidential project will be discussed in closed session. All committee recommendations to the
Commission will occur in open session. The following provide staff overview and comment on all
the projects mentioned above.

EXTENSIONS AND MODIFICATIONS

1. Grayson County, Virginia EDA
McAllister Mills, Inc. (#3002)
Request for a Performance Extension through June 30, 2020.

Staff Overview & Comment: This Tobacco Region Oppottunity Fund (ITROF) grant was awarded
to the Grayson County Economic Development Authority (the “Grayson EDA”) and McAllister
Mills, Inc. (the “Company”) in February 2015 in the amount of $110,000 with funding fully
disbursed prior to petformance. The original 36-month petformance petiod ended 12/31/2018 and
was administratively extended for an additional year through 12/31/2019. The executed
petformance agreement required the company to employ 16 persons with an average annual wage of
$33,540. The taxable asset obligation during the performance petiod was $1,046,000.

The Company has fully met the private taxable capital investment obligation, fully earning the 50%
of the grant devoted to capital investment ($55,000). Regarding the employment obligation,
during the original performance period (plus a one-year administrative extension) the Company
provided seven new jobs at an average salary lower than what was promised. Propotrtionally reducing
the number of new jobs by the amount the wages were shott, only allows for two new jobs to be
eatned — or 13% of the employment that was promised. Staff reviewed additional employment
data for the period after the extended performance period concluded and found that the Company’s
employment improved in 2020. If the Commission allowed for a final performance extension
through June 30, 2020 (see Attachment A from the County), it would allow the Company to capture
the three consecutive best employment quatters it has had since the beginning of the performance
period in 2015, While the wages for the new jobs is still below what was promised, it is higher than
prior quatters. After reducing the new jobs proportionally by the shortfall in wages, the Company is
eligible for six new jobs vs. the two previously noted. This allows the Company to mote fully
achieve the employment obligation and reduce the amount needed to repay the Commission. A
final petformance extension through June 30, 2020 will allow the Company to earn $19,107 of the
$55,000 of the grant devoted to employment. A repayment of the unearned portion ($35,893.36) will
be requited either in a lump sum or via a mutually agreement repayment agreement.

Staff suppotts the County and Company’s request for a final performance extension through June
30, 2020.

Staff recommends a final performance extension through June 30, 2020.

_42._.



2. Wise County, Virginia IDA
NorrisBuilt Fabrication, LLC (#3049)
Request for a Performance Extension through June 30, 2020.

Staff Overview & Comment: This Tobacco Region Opportunity Fund (TROF) grant was awatded
to the Wise County Industtial Development Authotity (the “Wise IDA”) and NorrisBuilt
Fabrication, LLC (the “Company™) in July 2015 in the amount of §75,000 with funding fully
disbursed prior to petformance. The original 36-month petformance period ended 6/30/2018. The
executed petformance agreement required the company to employ 15 persons with an average
annual wage of $30,000. The taxable asset obligation during the performance period was $1,500,000.

The Company has met 75% of private taxable capital investment obligation and has fully earned the
employment obligation.

Through the existing petformance period, $1,130,500 has been invested which means 25% ($9,375)
of the TROF incentive devoted to capital investment ($37,500) is unearned. As noted in the attached
letter from the Company (Attachment B), the Company requests a final petformance extension
through June 30, 2020 (a 5 year of performance). The Company made additional capital
investments in 2019 and 2020 that they feel will allow them to fully achieve the performance for the
capital investment obligation theteby forgoing the need for any repayment of the grant. Because the
Company has made significant progtess in achieving the capital investment goal and has fully earned
the employment portion, staff suppotts a final performance extension through June 30, 2020.

Staff recommends a final performance extension through June 30, 2020.

3. Wise County, Virginia IDA
DP Facilities, Inc. (#3266)
Request to Include Capital Investment Prior to Performance Period.

Staff Overview & Comment: This Tobacco Region Opportunity Fund (TROF) grant was awarded
to the Wise County Industtial Development Authority (the “Wise IDA”) and DP Facilities, Inc. (the
“Company”) in March 2017 in the amount of $350,000 with funding fully disbursed prior to
petformance. The otiginal 36-month performance period ended 12/31/2019. The executed
petformance agreement requited the company to employ 40 persons with an average annual wage of
$40,000. The taxable asset obligation during the petformance period was $32,000,000.

Through the end of the cutrent petformance petiod, the Company has earned 78% of their capital
investment obligation and 29% of their jobs obligation (after applying wage reduction). In total,
$186,563 of the $350,000 has currently been earned and $163,437 remains unearned.

As noted in the attached letter from the Company (Attachment C), the Company desitres a
petformance extension through December 31, 2020 which can be granted administratively (a 4" year
extension). Staff has no issue with granting a petformance extension as the project has made
significant progress in accomplishing the performance goals. Additionally, as noted in the attached
letter, the Company tequests consideration be given to include capital investment made in the base
yeat — 2016. The Company notes that, a significant portion of the capital investment for the project

—43-



occurted in the calendar year 2016. The performance agreement states that only .. those assets
owned, or leased by the Company all during the 36-month period following the Base Year
shall be counted (emphasis added) in fulfilment of the Company’s taxable asset obligation.”
Additionally, “ Company assets located, constructed, or leased in the Locality prior to the
Base Year will not be counted in fulfilment of the Company’s taxable asset obligation”
(emphasis added) in (Section 6 of Performance Agreement). According to the petformance
agreement, since the base year is 2016, and only assets following the base year are allowed to be
included, investments made in 2016 cannot be included. The Company and Locality contend that
thete was a delay when the project was awarded and when the project began making investments.
Staff notes the TROF incentive was awarded on March 6, 2017, the initially application was received
Februaty 24, 2017 and an incentive estimate was provided on January 26, 2017. Staff concurs that
from the overall project perspective, investments made in 2016 were part of the project the TROF
was incenting, However, staff notes that the time to consider modifications to the period of
petrformance that may have already occurred prior to the agteement being executed would have been
ptiot the agreement’s execution. At that point the incentive award could have been reduced
proportionally to the investments that were to be made after 2016.

Staff does not recommend modifying the base year to include 2016. Staff recommends establishing
a mutually agreeable repayment agreement between all parties to repay the portion of the grant that
temains uneatned. If needed, staff is amenable to considering a forbearance period before the
repayment agreement begins. Staff can administratively grant a fourth year performance extension
through December 31, 2020.

Staff recommends the Base Year for TROF # 3266 remain as 2016.

4. Henry County, Virginia
Performance Livestock & Feed Co. (#3171)
Request for a Performance Extension through March 31, 2022.

Staff Overview & Comment: This Tobacco Region Opportunity Fund (TROF) grant was awarded
to Henty County (the “Locality”) and Performance Livestock & Feed Company (the “Company™) in
April 2016 in the amount of $170,000 with funding fully disbursed prior to performance. The '
original 36-month petformance period ended 3/31/2019 and was administratively extended for an
additional yeat through 3/31/2020. The executed performance agreement required the company to
employ 32 persons with an average annual wage of $26,000. The taxable asset obligation during the
petformance period was $3,800,000.

The Company has fully met the private taxable capital investment obligation, fully earning the 50%
of the grant devoted to capital investment ($85,000). Since the wages provided are lower than what
was promised, the number of earned new jobs is 7 (after a reduction of 5 new jobs). In total the
Company has earned $100,282 of the grant and $69,718 currently remains unearned.

As noted in the attached letter from the Company (Attachment D1) and as supported by the
Locality (Attachment D2), the Company had over a year delay in beginning the project as they had
hoped the rail line serving the site was adequate to serve their needs. It was not and needed
significant modifications which delayed the Company’s ability to bring in raw materials and ramp-up
production. Now that the rail improvements have been completed, the Company is in the process

—44-



of increasing employment and hope a performance extension through March 31, 2022 will permit
them to either complete or neatly complete their employment obligations reducing or eliminating
any repayment requirements.

Staff suppotts a final performance extension through March 31, 2022.

Staff recommends a final performance extension through March 31, 2022.

5. City of Martinsville, Virginia
Virginia Mirror Corp. (#3398)
Request for a Performance Extension through December 31, 2022.

Staff Overview & Comment: This Tobacco Region Opportunity Fund (TROF) grant was awarded
to the City of Mattinsville (the “Locality”) and Vitginia Mitror Corporation (the “Corporation”) in
January 2018 in the amount of $35,000 with funding fully disbursed prior to performance. The
original 36-month performance period ended 12/31/2020 and was administratively extended for an
additional year through 12/31/2021. The executed petformance agreement required the company to
employ 9 persons with an average annual wage of $26,645. The taxable asset obligation during the
Performaﬁce period was $3,776,996.

The Company has fully met the private taxable capital investment obligation, fully earning the 50%
of the grant devoted to capital investment (§17,500). 5 of 9 jobs have been provided which is 56%

of the employment obligation (no reduction necessary for wages). In total, $28,242 of the grant is

earned and $6,758 remain unearned.

As noted in the attached letter from the Company (Attachment E1) and as supported by the Locality
(Attachment E2), the Company has fully met the capital investment obligation but continue to
struggle to meet the employment obligation in patt to the tight labor market and its impact on the
functional operating atea of the business. The Company curtently is actively recruiting for 12
positions which if filled would allow them to more than meet the employment obligations of the
grant. Given the active recruiting process they are within, the Company requests an additional
performance extension through December 31, 2022.

Staff recommends a final performance extension through December 31, 2022,

6. Brunswick County IDA & Other Regional Entities
TRANSCO / Williams Pipeline Co. and Others (#2505, 2706 and 2864)
Request to Forego Repayment Option and Close Projects.

Staff Overview & Comment: The Commission awarded this project a total of $30 million in
Tobacco Region Oppotrtunity Fund (TROF) incentive funding to the Brunswick County Industrial
Development Authotity (the “Brunswick IDA”) in return for private taxable capital investments
related to a new natural gas power plant constructed by Virginia Electric & Power Company
(VEPCO, now Dominion Power, the “Company”) in Brunswick County as well as a natural gas
pipeline constructed by Transcontinental Gas Pipe Line Company, LLC, TRANSCO, now Williams,
the “Cartier”) through multiple adjacent localities to serve the power plant. The petrformance period
was from January 1, 2012 — January 1, 2017, During the performance period, Company was
obligated to invest $800 million in the powet plant and the Carrier was to invest $200 million in the

—-45-—



pipeline and associated facilities. There was no employment obligation for this project. The
Company constructed the power plant within the petformance petiod and fully met the taxable
capital investment required for the power plant. The Carrier also completed the pipeline and
associated facilities meeting 77% of obligation ($153 million).

The Carrier provided staff with additional information showing the total amount of investment
made over the life of the project. Such additional information showed an investment well over the
$200 million required. Staff notes howevet, that much of that investment was not taxable or related
to capital expenditures (things like labot, paying for damages, and A&F, fees). The amount of
taxable capital investment confitmed by the Va. SCC and the individual local Commissionet of
Revenues was $153 million. As shown in Attachment F, (info from the Va. Dept. of Taxation) the
Carrier notes that unlike many othet projects, as an infrastructure project (gas pipeline) the assessed
value of the pipeline has continued to rise. In 2017 the assessed value was $153 million. The
assessed value today in almost $253 million. Given that the pipeline has been constructed and is
providing the full benefit anticipated by the TROF incentive, staff recommends that the
Commission accept the amount of capital investment provided and forgo its ability to pursue
repayment as permitted by Section 6 of the performance agreements. Staff further recommends that
all three projects — 2505, 2706 and 2864 be closed.

Staff recommends the Commission forgo their right to pursue repayment regarding the
Carrier facilities incented by TROFs # 2505, 2706 and 2864 and that all projects be closed.

7. Pittsylvania County, Virginia
Panacea Biomaitx (#3376)
Request for a Performance Extension through June 30, 2023.

Staff Overview & Comment: This Tobacco Region Oppottunity Fund (TROF) grant was awarded
to Pittsylvania County (the “Locality”) and Panacea Biomatx (the “Company”) in November 2017 in
the amount of $415,000 with funding to be disbursed in atrears after performance. The original 36-
month petformance petiod ended 9 /30/2020. The executed petformance agreement required the
company to employ 70 petsons with an average annual wage of $55,000. The taxable asset obligation
duting the petformance period was §5,675,000.

Through the existing petformance petiod, the Company has met 7% of their taxable asset
obligation. Since the wage provided is lower than promised, the number of earned new jobs is two
(teduced from 12). Since the capital investment is less than the $1 million minimum investment
tequired, cutrently no portion of the grant is earned.

As noted in the attached letter from the Locality (Attachment G), the impacts from the pandemic
has significantly delayed the Company’s plans to both construct the planned facility and
commercialize its products. Additionally, lower than expects sales has impacted commercialization
plans. The Company requests a performance extension through June 30, 2023 which.they feel will
permit them achieve a modest growth in capital investment thereby allowing the minimum
investment requirement to be met. If met, the Company would be eligible to earn portions of the
grant to which they have petformed. Since this grant is to be disbursed after petformance, the
Commission currently retains the funds and would only disburse what is earned.

_46_



Given the impact of the pandemic on the Company’s performance, staff suppotts a final
petformance extension tequest through June 30, 2023 permit the Company to meet the minimum

investment requirement and earn a portion of the grant.

Staff recommends a final performance extension through June 30, 2023,

—47 -



Grayson County Chief Executive Officer A

William L. Shepley, County Administrator  pyone (276) 773-2471

(276) 236-8149
129 Davis Street Fax: (276) 773-3673
P.O.Box 217
Independence, Virginia 24348

December 2, 2021

Virginia Tobacco Region Revitalization Commission
Mr. Andrew V. Sorrell, Deputy Director

701E. Franklin St., Ste 501 oo
Richmond VA 23219 - g 2.

RE: Letter of Approval — Extended Performance Agreement for McAllister Mills [Grayson County,
VA] )

Dear Mr. Sorrell,

Please accept this letter as Grayson County’s support and regquest an 18—m0(_\th extension
(through 06/30/2020) for the McAllister Mills performance agreement.

We feel strongly that given this additional time will realistically help the company to better
obtain their performance goal and continuing to serve our citizens, businesses, and industry
community.

Furthermore, we understand the positive impact to our County, our citizenry, and other local
husinesses. For all these reasons and more, Grayson County wishes to encourage and support

extending this performance date.

Please do not hesitate to contact me with any guestions you may have regarding this letter of
support.

Sincerely,

Mitchell L. Smith
Deputy County Administrator

_48_



| mdustvial Developme’

g P.0. Box 570 "4, »

¢ Wise, Virginta 24293 ) 60 .

W K
Telephone (276) 328-2321 1%

FAX (276) 328-0780

December 22, 2021

Mr. Andrew Sorrell, Deputy Director
Virginia Tobacco Revitalization Commission

701 E. Franklin Street, Suite 501
Richmond, VA 23219 ' H oy

Dear My, Sorrell:

The Wise County Industrial Development Authority and NorrisBuilt Fabrication and Mobile
Welding, LLC. are making the following request of the Tobacco Commission pursuant to its
previously awarded project grant #3049.

NorrisBuilt has never fully recovered from the COVID-19 pandemic, and that, coupled with the
dramatic price increases in product inventory, particularly steel, has impacted pperations of the
company. Consequently, NorrisBuilt is requesting an extension of the grant review end date for a
A4t and Sryear extension on the performance agreement with the Commission. The business is
continuing operations, and NorrisBuilt has been able to maintain many of its employees who are
wholly dedicated to continued operation of the facility.

The requested extension would allow NorrisBuilt additional time to meet the performance
measures of the grant agreement and also allow for the opportunity for additional capital
equipment expenditures that would enhance the ability of the company to meet current and
ongoing service to the region.

We are grateful for the participation and significant role the Tobacco Commission has taken in
assisting in funding for this project, and thank you for your consideration of this matter..

Sincerely,

Lasl R P
Carl R. Snodgrass W
Executive Director

Pc: Ronald Norris

._.49._



\“dustrial De\lelopme

oW P.0. Box 570 n Ay
1S Wise, Virginia 24293 : 150,?
\3% Telephone (276} 328-2321 {1’
FAX (276) 326-9780

December 22, 2021

w 326~

Mr. Andrew Sorreli, Deputy Director
Virginia Tobacco Revitalization Commission
701 E. Franklin Street, Suite 501

Richmond, VA 23219

Dear Mr, Sorrell:

The Wise County Industrial Development Authority and DP Facilities, Inc. making the following
requests of the Tobacco Commission pursuant to its previously awarded project grant #3266,

First, a request to extend the grant review end date to December 31, 2020. The project is
currently operating and DP Facilities has many employees and wholly dedicated contractors at the
Wise, Virginia site that should be included in any metrics associated with job performance, staff
investment and number of employees documentation which can be submitted by DP Facilities to
the Commission as requested for its analysis, in addition to the data previously provided.- .

Second, a request to include the capital investment associated with the construction of the
Mineral Gap Data Center project in Wise, Virginia from January 1, 2016 through December 31,
2016. These capital investments are consistent with the project for which the grant was awarded
and were not included in the grants initial period of performance due to lags in the grant award
versus the project. These capital iInvestments are a part of the same project and have directly led to
substantial payment of property taxes to Wise County, as well s the provision of many jobs and
interest in future development of the Lonesome Pine Business and Technology Park in which the
Mineral Gap Data Center is located. These costs are specific to the Wise County project and would
demonstrate the level of investiment encouraged by the Commission’s grant-making activities.
Mineral Gap Data Center will be glad to submit additional documentation to the Commission of
these investments for use by the Commission for tracking purposes.

We are grateful for the participation and significant role the Tobacco Commission has taken in
assisting in funding for this project, and look forward to a continuing mutually pleasant relationship
in the months and years that lie ahead. Thank you for your consideration of these matters and we
shall await your response.

Sincerely,

Lok 1 Syl

Carl R. Snodgrass
Executive Director

Pe: Dan Richardson

—~50-



B R T SV N W e P.0O. Box 1000

PERFORMANCE Lawsonville, NC 27022
LIVESTOC K@FE ED CO. (336) 593-2626

DIl
1?!22/2021 N ‘F‘" 3'7 {

Tobacco Region Revitalization Commission,

When Performance Livestock initially launched our Martinsville Facility, we were under the

assumption that the existing rail line was adequate to support our planned operations. While we

initialty believed that we would be able to use the rail as intended without significant modification,

we discovered that the grading was off and the rail in disrepair. Without adequate rail service we i
were unable to bring in raw ingredients in the quantiles needed to ramp up our production as ‘;
planned. ‘

To correct this required substantial investment on our part as evidenced by the additional capital
expenditure investments that we made and time. We spent 12 months remediating the grading
and rail systems which ultimately pushed back our ability to bring the facility up to planned
capacity. These repairs were not completed until middle of Q2 2019.

We are happy to report that as today we are running 2 full shifts and partial operations on 3rd shitt.
We have a team of 48 employees and are hiring more. With the rail repair work done, we have
ramped up our hiring efforts and are making use of local resources to onboard more staff.

Additional time would also allow our records time to synchronize with the VEC records that are
used for verification. Despite the initial setbacks encountered, we believe we are on track to
exceed our goals for this facility.

We respectfully ask that you consider a 6" year extension which would allow us until March 2022.

Thank you.

Jason Pendleton
President

Performance- Livestock & Feed Company, LLC

=51 -




(ounty of Henry D&

B.O. BOX7
KINGS MOUNTAIN RCAD
COLLINSVILLE, VIRGINIA 24078-0007
www.henrycountyva.gov

Board of Supervisors Board of Supetvisors

JIM ADAMS DEBRA PARSONS BUCHANAN

CHAIRMAN VICE-CHAIRMAN
Blackberry District Horsepasture Disirict
RYAN ZEHR JOSEPH A. BRYANT

i District Colfinsville District

Ridgeway Districi TIM HALL
T.J. "TOMMY" SLAUGHTER County Administrator J. DAVID MARTIN
Reed Creek District Iriswood District
DALE WAGONER
Telephone (276} 634-4601 Deputy County Administrator Fax (276} 634-4781
December 15, 2021 ﬁ 3"7,
Andy Sorrell

Tobacco Region Revitalization Commission
710 E. Franklin Street, Suite 501
Richmond, VA 23219

Mr. Sorrell,

Henry County respectfully requests an extension of the April 15, 2016 performance agreement for
Performance Livestock & Feed.

The performance agreement stipulates the hiring of 32 employees and a capital investment of $3.8M. The
County is confident that the company has met the capital investment obligation. However, the company
does need additional time to reach the employment target.

Performance Livestock immediately began its investment in this Virginia property, but guickiy
encountered significant rail issues that needed to be addressed to transport their product. As they worked
to address those issues, it delayed production and thereby employment growth. With the rail issues now
resolved, the company has now resumed hiring and will undoubtedly meet their commitment.

Performance Livestack has become an essential part of our corporate landscape in Henry County and we
fully expect the company to continue its growth here. We are hopeful that TROF will agree to exiend the
performance agreement date.
Please feel free to contact me with questions.

Sincerely,

Tim Hall

County Administrator

-52-




. BV

m% u‘:gm’a o Walt Rhiea ~ Chief Financial Officer , -

L)

November 5, 2021 . o 2 29 .

Mzr. David Bringman.

Tobacco Region Revitalization Commission 8
701 E. Franklin St., Suite 501

Richmond, VA 23219

Mz, Bringman:

Virginia Mirror Corp. entered into a grant agreement with the Tobacco Region Revitalization
Commission (Commission) in March of 2018. Half of the grant agreement related to a capital
expenditure commitment of $3,776,996 for a three-year period beginning in 2018. We have
more than fulfilled that commitment in relation to the grant. The second half of the grant
agreement related to increasing our employed headcount by 9 individuals with a quarterly
payroll requirement of $59,951 for three. consecutive calendar quarters during the three-year
period beginning in 2018, Unfortunately, we have rot been able to meet the total headcount
additions during the specified three-year petiod and during the one-year extension you
previously granted.

As noted, the Commission generously granted an extension through 2021 to allow us to meet our
headcount additions requirement. We respectively request that the Commission grant our
organization an additional one-year extension on meeting the headcount requirement of the
grant. We have fulfilled the monetary payroll requirement during the initial period, but we
continue to struggle to hire the required number of individuals to receive the full grant, The tight
labor market we face in our functional operating area continues to impair our ability to hire
additional employees. We are actively trying to hire additional staff for our operations and
currently are recruiting for 12 positions to fifl.

With our active recruiting process, we hope the additional one-year extension for qualification
would help us come closer to our goals.

Thank you for your consideration of our extension request.

Sincerely,

Walt Rhea

Virginia Glass Products Corporation Virginia Mirror Company Mailing Address:

347 Qld Sand Road 300 S. Moss Street - P.0. Box 5431
Ridgeway, VA 24148 Martinsville, VA 24112 Martinsville, VA 24115
800 368.3011 800,826.4776

-53-—



EZ
Council Members City Manage?
Kathy Lawson, Mayor : Leon E. Towarnicki
Jennifer Bowles, Vice-Mayor
Danny Turner
Chad Martin
Tammy Pearson

; Y — ‘, City Attorney
M CI,’HL Z’YlSU 2 Zlg ’ Eric H. Monday
ACTETY WITHOUT it s C[erkofCounci[
Karen Roberts

November 12, 2021 : 'FF ggﬂ ?

Mr. David Bringman

Virginia Tobacco Commission
701 East Franklin Street, Suite 501
Richmond, VA 23219

Dear Mr. Bringman:

I am writing to request a 5% year extension of the March 13, 2018 Performance Agreement
for Virginia Mirror Corporation.

The Performance Agreement stipulates the hiring of 9 employees and a capital investment of
$3,776,996. The City is confident that the company has reached its capital investment target.
However, the company does need additional time to reach the employment obligation.

As with so many other companies, the pandemic had a huge impact on employment. The
company is trying new hiring and onboarding tactics to attract more interest in the open .
positions. We believe that those strategies, in addition to things slowly transitioning closer to
pre-COVID times, will enable Virginia Mirror to fill the 9 required positions by an extended
deadline.

Virginia Mirror is an essential part of our corporate landscape in the City of Martinsville and
in Henry County and we fully expect the company to continue its growth here, We are
hopeful that the Commonwealth will agree to extend the Performance Agreement again.

Let me know if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

L eon Torvarneois

Leon Towarnicki
City Manager

55 West Church Street, P. O. Box 1112, Martinsville, VA 24114-1112 276-403-5180 Fax: 276-403-528Q
www.martinsville-va.gov

_.54._.



s 2505

2706
2. 864

9/9TS5°ZST ¥T9'8EE'Z0T TTH'068°08T TOE0E509T £20'051°€5T LL8°056'THT vLL0TIES LBO'68T'TS 00T'ZSt'8k ¥95'58L TY
91L'806SST £EV'Z68°STT 0£1'65€'86 [20°66.°E8 £45'95C 4L 662'915'28 STY'EL0'YS 65E T8V Tl 80’55’68 LEFEPTTE

1v9'398vE £E9'5£8'IE 969'048°0¢ 0LL'STTET S06'89C0E 599'899°6T 188"y LY 809'rL5% E0T'LEE'Y 460°EET’S

ZOSELELT £I9LBETL ZEYTTE0T 0BY'0L6'ST FLEYS0'Te TIEWSL0T vLOZEYOT 2650957 £LT'TOE'T TZ8°001"t

$ETRTSY PLG'TLE'E $O5'919'E TEE'EET'E GLT'BYYE UT'ISHE 0%9'985"C SESOrE TI8'SST ¥50°0LT

TBT'9TO0E 1968628 508'062'LZ £€3'715'ST OZZT'TZ £8Y'5¥9°02 L6T'356'E {88'TETT sov'zie SIT'TU

INjeA PAsSSISSY 1207 9N|BA passassy 07 BN[BA PIS5ISSY GTOC  I9N]BA RISISSY ZTOE BNIBA POS5SISSY LT0Z  INIBA PIssassy QI0Z  PN|BA PRssassy STO0C  SN[EA PIssassy pTOT  IN[EA PISsassy ST0L  IN|BA DISSSS5Y ZT0Z

—-hh5—

BluBAASIg
Aunguagoaw
xepieH
;yepeyD
AIIMEUNIE

munoy

uoIeXe] 30 uawiiedaq eluban Jag

TZ0T - TI0T SSN|BA PISSISsY

‘07 sur adid Se0 {elualizuoIsuel]



ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT
PETTSYN NEA P.O.Box 4246 + 1 Center Sireet

Chatham, Virginia 24531
COUNTY,VIRGINIA Phone (434) 432-1979

December 6, 2021

Andrew Sorrell, Deputy Director

Virginia Tobacco Region Revitalization Commission
701 East Franklin Street, Suite 501

Richmond, VA 23219

RE: Panacea BioMatx (Project # 3376)
Dear Andrew:

I am writing to ask you for an extension for the Panaceutics / Panacea BioMatx Project. The pandemic has delayed
the Company's plans significantly, both in its ability to construct the faE:iIEty and commercialize its products.
Furthermore, even after the facility was completed, the Company still experienced low sales due to customers
facing issues from the pandemic as well. These delays were out of the Company’s control due to factors relating to
the pandemic. However, the Company has still made significant investments to date in the Panaceutics operations,
amounting to more than $2.8M. With an extension, it will allow the company more time for growth as well as
meeting the minimum investment of $1M, so | would like to request for another extension that would run through
June 30, 2023 - or 6.5 years of performance. No funds have or will be provided to the Company in advance of
performance with coordination and approvals from the Commission.

[ look forward to working with you.

Sincerely,

Matthew D. Rowe
Matthew D. Rowe, Director

BUSINESS SAVVY., PEOPLE FRIENDLY.

Matthew D. Rowe, Director
matthew.rowe@pittgov.org

-50—



—-57—



AGENDA
EXECUTIVE COMMITTEERE

Richmond Marriott Hotel
500 East Broad Street, Richmond, VA 23219
Friday, January 7, 2022
10:00 A.M.

In accordance with §2.2-3708.2.D.2 of the Code of Virginia, the public may witness this meeting
electronically via telephone by dialing: 1-408-418-9388 (toll) and utilize the access code: 2633 793 0219 and
password: 95625925. The telephone line is provided for the public to witness the meeting; no public comment shall be
received via the call in number and the line will be muted to participants. If you experience problems calling in or
transmission, please call: 804-894-9652 or email at JButler@revitalizeva.org,

Any person needing accommodations in order to participate in the meeting should contact Ms. Joyce Knight, at 804-894-
9651 at least (5) five days prior to the meeting, so that suitable arrangements can be made. In accordance with §30-179 of
the Code of Virginia, the public may provide comment on their experience with this electronic meeting format. A copy of
the comment form may be found here: http:/foiacouncil.dls.virginia.gov/sample%20letters/reporting_regs.htm.

Welcome and Call to Order The Honorable Ed Owens, Chair
Call of the Roll Evan Feinman, Executive Director
Approval of the_ 5/13/21 Minutes (published on website)

Public Comments

2275, CCAM/UVA — Facility Transfer Request Evan Feinman, Executive Director

Upcoming Legislative Session Evan Feinman, Executive Director
Other Business Evan Feinman, Executive Director

Public Comments

Adjournment

_.58...



-50-



AGENDA
FuLL COMMISSION

Richmond Marriott Hotel
500 East Broad Street, Richmond, VA 23219
Friday, January 7, 2022
11:15 A.M.

In accordance with §2.2-3708.2.D.2 of the Code of Virginia, the public may witness this meeting
electronically via telephone by dialing: 1-408-418-9388 (toll) and utilize the access code: 2633 793 0219 and
password: 95625925. The telephone line is provided for the public to witness the meeting; no public comment shall be
received via the call in number and the line will be muted to participants. If you experience problems calling in or
transmission, please call: 804-894-9652 or email at JButler@revitalizeva.org,

Any person needing accommodations in order to participate in the meeting should contact Ms. Joyce Knight, at 804-894-
9651 at least (5) five days prior to the meeting, so that suitable arrangements can be made. In accordance with §30-179 of
the Code of Virginia, the public may provide comment on their experience with this electronic meeting format. A copy of
the comment form may be found here: hitp://foiacouncil.dls.virginia.gov/sample%20letters/reporting_reqs.htm.

Welcome and Call to Order The Honorable Ed Owens, Chair
Call of the Roll Evan Feinman, Executive Director
Approval of the 9/22/21 Minutes (published on website)

Public Comments

Executive Committee The Honorable Ed Owens, Chair
Education Committee Mprs. Rebecca “Becky” Coleman, Chair
Southern Virginia Committee My, Walter “Buddy” Shelton, Chair
Southwest Virginia Committee The Honorable Chris Hurst, Chair
Incentives & Loans Committee The Honorable Lashrecse Aird, Chair
TROF & CBL Loan Updates ‘ Andy Sorrell, Deputy Director

Other Business Evan Feinman, Executive Director

Public Comments

Adjournment

-60-



Tobacco Region Revitalization Commission

Financial Summary
As of October 31, 2021

TICR Fund Balance $ 227,581,083
Restricted Endowment Balance $ 75,976,441
Unrestricted Endowment Balance $ 67,653,855
Restricted Endowment Accum Interest $ 3,205,687
Unrestricted Endowment Accum Interest $ 2,548,202
Total Cash & Investments $ 376,965,268
Cash Disbursements - this month $ 2,223,518
Cash Disbursements - FYTD $ 8,031,060

Fund

Unobligated Balances

Special Projects

Education
Education-Workforce Training
Education-TAP

TROF (Deal Closing)
Southside Economic Development
Southern Va Committee
Southwlest Va Committee
Agribusiness

Megasite Prospect Incentive
Lending Program
Administration

TICRC General Account

FY2022 Budget Balance

—-B1-

$ 345,963
3,291,343
2,280,576
2,100,000

(2,276,169)

15,614,334

$

$

$

$

$

$ 10,531,674
$ 5,743,394
$ 737,748
$ 10,500,000
$ 67,079,957
$ 1,895,456
$

1,968,964

$ 119,813,239

121712021



Tobacco Region Revitalization Commission
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance (Cash Basis)
As of October 31, 2021

YTD Actual
as % of Varlance Favorable
FY22 Budget YTD Actual Budget (Unfavorable)
REVENUES
Other Revenue (all cost codes) $ - $ 720,439.00 720,439.00
Total Revenues $ “ $ 720,439.00 $ 720,439.00
EXPENDITURES
Administration
Salaries, Fringe Bensfits, Per Diems $ 1,545,000 $ 511,732.36 33.1%  $1,033,267.64
Contractual Services 484,620 : 175,015.79 36.1% 309,604.21
Supplies and Materials 4,500 1,313.87 29.2% 3,186.13
Transfer Payments 463,680 - 0.0% 463,680.00
Rent, insurance, Agency Svc Charges 189,650 115,825.08 61.1% 73,824.92
Furniture and Equipment 5,600 518.09 9.3% 5,081.91
Subtotal - Administration $ 2,693,050 $ 804,405.19 29.9%  $1,888,644.81
Community Revitalization 45,283,060 7,226,665.02
Total Expenditures $ 47,976,110 $ 8,031,060.21
Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures $ (47,976,110) $ (7,310,621.21)
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers n (endowment and earnings) $ 37,699,350 $ -
CASH BALANCE, June 30, 2021 $ 234,891,705 $ 234,891,704.50
CASH BALANCE, October 31, 2021 $ 224,614,945 $ 227,581,083.29

121772021

—-52-



005°28Z'PS 005'Z¥9S% 00D'0%9'es L6L'600'9218 seo'l 82 syoefold Jo # 210Z Ad
DO0'SS L LS o00's99'zs 000°06%'$S 66S'5LE'SLES Pe'L oz sioaload Jo & - 6L0Z A2
000°229'9% 000'915°2% 000'90L'PS &LZ'YBLGrES s08'L [ spreloid Jo # 0Z0Z A2
005'619'LS 000'05¢S 005'691 5 SZR'EvLVLLS 186 zL spaslold Jo # LZ0Z AL
00G 668 08 005 668 CO0'v86'LS Sl DT AISIpU; O1dS AJUROD) LOIBUIYSEAA AR ~ paAoiddy 0202/1 /6 2498
] i . - 1 Sawinoop pieme
005'098 oS 005's8s Coo'00s'es 05} Su| 'BuumognuEyy SIS Host funoy vueskswd Buipusd - panciddy|  OZOLBIEZL eioe
o0 6as 008 P7S 006 7S TS 52 59|09 SHUN 109104d 30 Umo ) "ALGISYIEIE SAROE - pAAD.CY beozierL ¥i9%
005263 5 C0S /55 00000 8% 08 “3G] eI LEIEDDOA, VOd AUNoT) YALS SANIE - DahoIaaY 020e/BLIEL SB9T
' . . ' SUSLINOCE pieme
00S'EZ$ o::3 Q05'EZS £00'008S Sy 2377 'jeqeis) poomBog Aunod euenAsdid Bupiad - panaiddy 0Z0Z/RLT) 6ole
005 8428 0% 0088425 CO0'000 578 DS UOHEJOCI0T) JouAiod adepaul Aunog eRENFSHId SNJIE - PeACIGOY 0Z0Z/BLEL 10i8
. oy gal "au SIUBLUINOOE PIBME
oo0'L2ss CO5'E923 £05'€52$ C00'155'6v% 52 resuBlLy 10 jseideluag JBUNOOM WO ZUNOD SUAM Buipuad - pancuddy|  OZ0/BLEZL 60.E
. rp b SUBLLTIOOD PIEME
000'88LS 006'v5% 00U ¥ES 000'sIES ol ou| ‘saifojouloa ), pieeHa v(q3 Aunog ueos Bupuad - porouday|  DE0S/MEL 1ZiE
. P vty SUBLINOOP pIEME
000'62¢ 0% 000'628 000'024'SS iz 2u} *siejuay waldinba rgr funeg eluenAspid Buipuad - panoiddy VZ0T/SH SElE
. - - Auouyiny Apoed SIL3WRICP pJEME
000'968 000'8Ys 000'8Ys 000'051' 48 st D] "UBAENEAN JBusnou) [ELOIBaY BlEASHA-SlAVeE  |Sulpuad - panoiddy LZOZ/0EH #6LE
. oaRird . SIUSLINI0R PIEME
000718 0s 0o0'zLS 000'896'2S 1 2778l 1°Ked JebariL VAL er Auned auian Bupuod - panaiddy LeoziLs 1848
. F— . SIUBWNI0P BIEME
000'sELS 0 000'GELS 000'000'vE$ 002 0T “sopseld JoARd UoILNelS Awnad eienAspld Buipuad - panosddy LZoET/SLIg $LIE
000'932% 000'204% 000‘g01% D00"048'9% vt 2 spoafoid Jo # (a3ep ©1) 72Z0Z Ad
‘ . ' ' SEIWNIND pIeme
000°16% 006'5¥$ DOS'ShE 000’005 LS b4 o1 'Bunayien (exBiq sisuebay aALE(] Jo AID Bupuad - pasciddy 1202/82/L yELE
, ' L SIALINIOP pleme
0o0'szLS 005298 00s'zod 000'0LE's8 g8 O "unyues QI UoHON Jo A0 Buipyad - panciddy L20ZI6/6 L1168
unoy
panciddy 1110}

_.63_.

9)ep 0} ¢¢0Z Ad - 810¢C Ad
spieMy 404l




000'0%2 ¢ looo'nsz ¢ | pesingsipsg oL "ou] '0id AVN Aunon AemonoN 810Z/9/8 grre
- $ 1000'0L 3$ perebyqosp o[ UBIdIBIA jo A0 'eliaueg 8L0E/5/04 9.%%
000'+4 sloooork  $ | heq fuessiuiuiog Aissieg a:duig Aunog upuel 81.0Z/5/01 L8pe
’ ! 02]SE] MOUE Auouny
000'cES ¢ |oop'oge ¢ | pesmgsipegoel D77 yosised mopeH Ayoe [elnsnpul jeuciBaY elLBAASTId-alALeg | S O¢SHOL Z8re
Qo0'cee $ |o0D'0EE  § | pesindsipeqol yoedeid |9883 10 Ao spiaueq 8LOZ/ZLIZL L0ge
ooo'szl ¢ loovors s | 2LES 971 deojog Ruouny JuswidolsAsq [BUSTPUI ANOD lless | 61021918 1088
0C0ZL $ [o007gL $ | 0%/}/7 - pesingsig DT ‘Asmalg SIB)SIS URASS vA AUNCD BUIAM JO vQ| JICT 6L02/0E/ ¥75e
. _ BLIOLIL .
000°0E $ |000'0S $| - posingsig 071 'subisaq @bp1y @nig Aunog jioue) BL0T/0EY Svse
_ . _ . BSINGSLP 84 © ¢ Auoyny
000'042 ¢ |oo0'0iE ¢ | Pesmgspeqol P =N fi08{ [B15SNPU] [ELOIBOY BIUEARSTI-S]IAUEG] 6L0Z/9/8 osse
- $ {ooo'se0'L $ paiebyqoap o] dnouD wad 30 A0 'spAUEQ 8LOzTLiB £8se
- ¢ |ooo'ske § pajebigozp "0U] 'S{RUIDIpO 12UCHIDE L Aunog upjuedd 020Zi LI LLee
005592 ¢ |o0s'sSZ $ | pesungsipaq ol "OUL XIOMEIR I Aunog UcsABIQ 0Z0Z/51/9 PGoE
008 Pt $ | 008" 8 ) n_‘mmwwm_n_ 077 'siduled 910K BuolSysElg 30 UMo ), ‘suoisoelg L20zZ/ess 7108
005692 ¢ |oog'ese ¢ | pemungsipeqol "oul ‘gousLuY jo 1se|dejuad JaUNo0p Aunog 2UIAM 40 a1 Juor ozozsliZL 60.E
000'F6 $ |000'FE $ | pesingsipag ol "ou; ‘ssibojouyos] yyesHs vz Aunog noos 0ZozT/BLIZL L2LE
00g'st $ |o0s'sy ¢ | pesingsipsqol 077 'Buperieny jeybiq spuebay Jo A "slAveg LZ0Z/BE/L yelg
‘ ! 2sINgsip 8¢ 0 “ou; ‘UsABRNIBAA Aoy L 20Z/0EH #G/LE
0cosy § |oooBy 8 | PeSIngsipegol ! A3i0ed [euasnpu; reuolBey BIUBNASTII-SllAUE]
005'z9 $ |005'29 ¢ | pesingsip@g oL O e 40 AuD ‘uclon L.20T/B/5 ZLBE
preday o
panoiddy ) - .
3q 031 Junowyy sn3els 3y, 1waloig uoneziuedip panoaddy aeq|: # waloid

eo Bl WDy,

WOy UBGT

220z Arenuer sueoT JOYL

—-64-



000226 $ 0009SL'S S SIV.IOL
‘ | LLigeis I
005'e2 $ 10052k $ - pRSINGSIA {o50) ou; ‘'ssein Ajereg UBIQ AUnog sljinsusalg LL0e/8/e geee
. ; LLIETIE . Aptouyyny
00S'El $ |000'Sy 3 - pESINasIq OT7 'fi Bupuned J0 YlesH BULL JuelLdoEAB] [ZLISNPU] AUNOD [IIMEZE L LLOT/LTY 9528
_ _ LLiLLE .
008’12 $ |oos'/0L B - pasingsiq o7 ‘weypuuap Auoyny Jwswdoaaad feasnply AUnod fassny | LL0T/LE 4BEE
. : gLoLY Aucny Juawde@asq
000'2L2 $ | 000 omm. $ - pOSINGSIa nﬂso&oog suogedlunWwwWo) E)8ig Jesung OILOUCOT[EAISNPU] [[SSZE L 4O UMOL LLOTILESS 00ET
_ . 8Li9L/2 o6
¢ |000'0F $ - pasingsig 271 ‘seiBojouysa ) Buliges ogeAcul| vQ3 Aunog xopewoddy L10TITL8 oFEe
_ . 8LIL2/9 IS0 UMO L Ruewyny
CO0'LL § (005 L2 $ -~ pasIngsiq uieaH eull] vad 20171 ,ES_ mm_vc:n_n_ 10 UljgeY suilL EmEQQm>mﬂ lelnsnpu ECBDO upueyaIng £40eiiieh £6Ee
. . 8L/0L/L ,
000°02 $ |oco'08 $1  _pasingsig 071 'suopisinboy A2led Aunogd pAoid 8L0ereeTiT o0rE
P
3 M mmcMME pancddy SN3E: 2 lo 3. sddy :
LA ORINOWY | o 'S 11 10afoad uoneziuedio pancsddy sjeq £
eoT3UINeWEY...... | .. . A . :

ZZ0z Menuer sueo] JOd L

._.65._.



-66—

000'5Z6' L 15[ 0007526 115 SIVLIOL
(s slajiwiapun pue jueoidde
USBMIaq SNUUOD SUOISSTIDSI(
LZ0E Jewwns juesidde 0} SJUAUNIOC]
pajussad suondo Bugmonys Ueo| Z 000'szr'zs|  000'cey'2$| premy Bupuad - pasciddy agi 0o0'szr'Zs Ansnpul Anendson| Aeudwos sjeaud fA00) 18901 LZ0Z/SLL0| 9.8
Ao >_l_.mm. 0] 198 Sjep meomo Ueg|
- UOISSIWLILUOD mEmquE wm._tma
ne >n Umﬁwoom PUE pamaingl uaaq SiaWN20g .
sneY suwua) ueo| paplaoid sey vHA 000'000'7$| 000°000'¢S| premy Buipusd - panciddy qggl 000'000'vS suoljesiuniewessjay| Aeudwos sieaud 4A08 [2907|  1202/20/80 SL68
Sluatinacg
‘sseoaid u; Bugumiapun 000°00C'S$! _000'000'¢$| piemy Buipuad - panciddy QgL 000'000'528 airynoyBy awes jAuedwoo axeaud)  1202/50/80| P16
VoA AQ JUSLICO[BASD Japun swiia) sjuawnaNg
uzo} Jeig - $58501d Ul mc_%acmncn 000 82 000'005% E%& mc_nawn_ 8>8&< ag.l 000°005% anjowoyy BLES %558 dyeaud|  L20E/L/LL £EBE
- T : EEEITECEVESTITT] - JUnomyT: St e : AlRIDgUagE- oo o U0 #
{(1z/22/21 10 SB) Saj0N mo:m_mm m_nm__m>< © premy 19N - mﬂm«w uuej 399l014 :mo._ _umuwmz_umm 103005 Jasload| b:mu..nn«. fewng pasoiddy | jaeloig
220z Aenuep

sueoT welbold bulpua ssauisnhg Ajunwiwo)




paysanbsa. UoIsSuUaXe

BiB( ooUBUIc8]
Bupawes

PapUs poisg

agl SouUBLLONAd SoUBLLIONEG "Ou| YS[ YOSIEACN Ausy L20Z/LEZL|  9L0Z/0B/6]  OL0Z/LEL S¥ee
BIE(] souBLLIOed| EjRQ FTUsIOpad [ papul polsd
B/ B/ o$ Bumainay Bupayles| SouBLLIOUSH "ou| ‘seluedwo) [esieaun uolBuISEA BLOT/LERL| OLOT/LERZL]  9LOBILEL Yree
S| eje(] SCUBWIONSY| pspul pousd
gl uswAiedas Bugenoban Buyayien)| SouBWIOUS D77 'ONOUBABAN RICH |  PIEMP 30Uy §L0Z/08/2]  si0z/0e/9|  eLozioRE L2
palsanbel dolsuexa| EBQg «0UBLLIDNSd] Papus pouad
agL BoUBULIOpEY Sunsyies| souBuLopad| 977 '8NH HOEL $D$ VHISOM BlIAuEq LZ0Z/0E/s|  8L0Z1e/E|  910Z/9T/s 8.le
pasanbal Uoisuaxa| eleq] sauRwIoNeSd| pepul pousd
gL el Bupayies| sousuuopad| (Gl11ealold) DU SASUILEIN | LY AMuaH LZOZ/LE/E|  SL0ZHES 9LOZIFIS 1248
B1E(] SOUBLLICLRH| P3pu3 polad DUl AUBGLUCTD
agl 2/ Suusyles| SOUBLLOMNI Pad g 3O0IEAAL SDUBLLIONS AusH gzozILeig|  glozHer|  8LoEElY LLLE
poOUBd SaUBLIOHSd [ Porad eaUBLLIOMad | papul pouad
aal papuag papuaiXg| SoueuLcuad sBupdsiels Ay VZOT/LEL|  §10Z/08/6 9L02/e/e 2ELE
SWIS]| e1eg souBwWIONBd| pPapu] polad
gal|weswhedsa BunegoBeN Buimainey| SuBLLIONSd 977 'UogEoUqES JIngSiLON ISIM gL0g/0e/S|  SLOZ/EMB|  §L0Z/AL/L 6708
Baisanbal uoisuapa] B souslloLR2d] PRV Rolad
agl SoUBULOLS Bumelaed| asUBWLIONSd -ou) saifioouyss | oadsisuy)  Aunog ploed L20Z/1e2L|  SLoZiLeie]  SL0Z/mBIS ¥OE
Swia)] eleq sousuliopad| papug podad B
gg.L juawAeda: Supenobay Buimainay| asuewlolad "OU] "SI JSISIVOIN uosiels) LLoz/hereLl vLoEneEL 5108/ Z0og
BUIDIPAIN JO JO0UIS SIIOCA3LIUSH
pajnoaxg panNoexXy| papul pouad o0 abajjo:) g supayy pue
0O0'ogLe|  000'vEES 000'08/8 uBld Jowleday | ugld juswAedsy | soUBWICUSd BoUBING J0j SLAUBD aapRIBa| B|IASUINRIA LLOZ/0S/BL  PLOZ/OS/S| PLOZ/BL/ZL ¥E5C
R EREEET
pasiaal pajenobou
10 9oueuuopad
Buponuows - ueld jout jou| papug pousd
qgl|uswieds poyenofaN|  eoueuwuodad n4| SOMBUNOMAG] 077 'S73Nd0id zgzwﬁ,&n& jlassny LLOZ/OEIS,  PLOE/OE/S PLOZ/LIS LrBE
LGE]
paINDaxe Ul ou| papug poued] gy o3 Auedwoo ._m,«m_mh B .MW m_nw
000°05S 000'05% 000°00L8 uzid juswiedsy| souewloped Ind| eouewloped “ou} ‘BupionuL ISEOY 2 1SB0D Banguaunt SLOZ/LEIE]  YLOZ/LE/E YLOZ/SIS 2682
Souepuiopad| Ejeq SSUBIDIS [ paply Dollad [GREERY
asl fing Bujwiaguod Bulayes| 9oUBWIONS | AVBdUWIOD Jamod 8 214093 aBun HomsunIg aLoelLeZL ZLoeLL PLOZILEIS Po8z
(=0
2R(] SoUBLLIONS| EJR(] SOUBLLIONDL| PSpUm poled SUOISSAS BU L/SIBI0H @ag:om
adl Buusuyen Bupajes| aduewlopad aaneal) eNe)y o7l 1oIsug Mao [o¥5LE LSOZILERL] sluELerLl  PLoTISZR 0582
SIS} 1BW joU| PsSpuz pouad
Z68'/PST  8OVZLYPS 000'0or$|ewdedas BugenoBan|  eoueuLouad 4| sousuuopay "D LEUnop adnoag poog LLOENERL| eLogiel|  vihogmliL T4
o
panoaxs B lod} papuz pouad| 'dnois (9s5eA aInssald [Pnwes
008'SZS 00v'9es 000'7S3 ueid uewdeday|  sousuuogsd Ing]  SoUBLLIOLS o UoISING v ""ou 'qed 1Palg [Pssny LLOZ/OR/0|  £LOZ/OE/Z|  £LOTFLB viZ
panooXs Ysuicu| peplg poudg o1
£EE'EPS 189'68% Q00’08 LS ueid uawdedsy| 9ouewiopsd ng| SoUBLLIOYS ]} 'ABOIOULDS] PO UBILIAWY ULON ajaLeq gLoT/0e/8|  £L02/08/9|  ELOZ/EEI8 ¥eie
aoUeulonad| BlBQ BOUBWIOUS ]| Popul poulad [GREERY
agaL Iiry Buiwlyuo Buuaien| eouewoNsd ! AURLWOD Jamed B DU BIUBNA Jowmsunig QLOZ/LEIS]  SLOT/LER £LOE/LIL 9042
Soueuuouad]| eleq S0UsliIopad| papu3 polsd [GLREERY
ag.l jiny ussiyuog Bupayien| acuewlopad |Auedwog Jemod B JUj0913 BluiBEA ¥amsuinig SLOZ/LEEL ZLOT/LL Zwoe/Lil|  sose
PoUBLWIONSC | Ble( SOUBWIONSL] popul polad {o771 'agw)om
(o118 jing Buiyusy Buuagieny| SouBULIOHE ] ‘JawdoPaa( 10MSIQ JOAIY BAveq LL0zZ/0es|  ZLozioeis]  LiogiozEl z8vz
mEEmEmK pieday junouy Z snels I sniels SNiels polad L naford ﬂo_umn_:mm._o Neg pug Neg Hels paaosddy A3quiny
MOBOQME|(D HOEGMEID NOBQMBED @IURULIOLIDG aeq 1oafoid

220z "Uel SPOLISd oUBWLIOHad PSPNIOUOD Yl SJOY L SAIOY

....87.....



BIe(] GOUBLLIOHD ]

BI8Q SoUBWIoNS

papuy poliad

Alessiwwog fdaxeg andug

gL Buimaiaay Bupsyies| eouewiopad AUnod ulpueg LZOZIOS/EN| SLOT/0E/E0| 8L0T/60/0L L8ve
BlB(] SDUBULIOLB | ®B] S0UBWIOHS]| papud pPoLad
aaL Buimaiasy Bupawyes| souewioNed "OUf 'sSE[D) SSald Auap LE0Z/CE/0|  8LOZAL/e]  8lLoZisels 9GvE
BIeQ eolzlliopad| =B souBwWliofiad| papul pousd
aaL BuimaiAsy Bupsyien| sduBULOUad anenby vl XejlieH 0Z0Z/LE/ZL| AVOZ/LERL]  8L0Z/SE. SSPe
BlE(] S0UBULIONSd| BlEg SoUSULIoNad| pepud pousd w4y uoiBuusens
=1 Buimaiasy Bupayies| ssuelULIOUSd | ou; ‘afesadoog voginog apisiedg ~pAwg Lzoz/oe/el  8lLoz/0e/9]  8L0T/ALL ZGPe
Bl SoUBULIOUSd| Eje(Q souelliolad| papul pousd DU| S0IAIBS
ggL Buimainay Bupayles)| asuewlcpsd L}jeals 0} SS900Y JUOWPald eeaAsid LZOZILEE]  BLOZILEE 8L02/8/0 Btbe
‘PanaiUoe
gouewiomad] eleg SousuLOUSd| POpUT POUBS
0% 0% 0% [efred PRLULLOD Bupayles| aouewscpad "0uU| ‘Cid AY(| AuncD Aemayion LZOZE/S|  BLOZILER 21.02/9/9 8¥Pe
eleq S0UBWIOUad] EjeQ SOURULIOMS| PapUs polad
agL Bumainay BuuseD] aoueuicpsd Si9WAjod 1BAlY MAN vd| (joueD L2og/LeE|  sLoEieie|  gi0zisEss LoPE
paiNosXs| PoPUH POLSd T3
£00'05 1% 000°001L8 000'0SzZS!  Aoidnnjueg -ynead;  ueld WBwAedey | souBulIONad 'SIONPOId Jagui | dol UBlINop noog ozZoziLerzl! Lingiisiet aLozriee gTHe
Bl 92UBWIONSd| BB 20uUBWIoNSd] papU3 pouad
cs 0% 08 Bumainay Buyayes| sousuuopad “ouj ‘AR SPUElYOIY | vl Bippimuig 02Z0Z/LERL] LLOZ/LEREL 8LOZ/G/E L0VE
EJe @OUBLLICUA4| BjBf 99UBwioNad] papuz pouad
cgL Buimanay Buueyien| soueulONed 277 'sucnisnboy Asfeq Auncg phold LZOZE/ZLE LI0ELERL|  BLOZREE S0¥E
EJE( POUBULCHSH| EBIB[E S0UBWICH2d: PRRpHT poliad T
agL Bumainsy Bupeylen| eoueulopag youn Ipslg uegng|  Aunod upiuely CZOZ/LEZL] LL0Z/LEEL|  slLoEiER Sove
Ble(] aoUBlIICERd| BieQ SCUBWIOHad] papug polad
[al2E0 Bumainay Bupayies| soueuLOUag| 'oU| 'BuumoBnuey [BuBg WSISE] BIUBAIASHId 0zoZLeRL| Lioznezll  elczneER ¥0ye
‘pepusSPa|  EJeQ 90UBWLICU3d| papul polad
Qg.| pousd ssueolpad Buauies| eouBuiOped “diog) Jolipy e 3jAsuBEN LZOZ/LERL| LLOTILEZL!  BLOT/EE/L 96S%
Bje(] 9oUBuLICIAd | Bjed sduewlopad| papu3 pousd ©
agi Bumained Bupsiges| eouRuuopad U SRS UoiBIAY HINM! Aunog ‘pioipeg LZOZ/LE/ZL] LL02/0er2L|  SL0T/BEL S6EE
EJ2(] 90UBWICLRd [ BB R2LBWIcad| papulq pollad J3ji87 UmMO] LBiBSH BUL] wag
agL Bumaaey Bunaues| soueluouad| D77 I BUIPUNOd JO YIBSH BUlL ueueyong 0202/08/8|  LLQEIOEIB]  LLOBILEL £6EE
elgq 2fUeuiiopad| eleq oduBWIoLRd| papud poLed
asg.L Bumainay Buusyles| @oURLLIONDL SBLISNPU| YMBUCIY Y jfoies Lzog/ose|  LL0Zi0R6]  LLOTIAEL 08ge
eje(] ScUBLLIGRd[ ejeq oouewllopad| pepud polsd
qas Buimainay Bupaujes| souewlopad Xje|Nolg esoeued BlueAAshid 0ZOZ/0S/6|  LLOTIOS/E! LLOZ/ELLL 8428
DaISaN0e; UoBUaXD| Ej2( SCUBWIopad| Papuz pouss a1
000'268 0% 000'Z6% FoUBLLICLA Bupayien| soueuuopsd| ‘seibojeuyoal Bulesg oneaouu) xcpewoddy CZ0Z/08/8|  LLOZ/OSIS|  2L0ZIZHS opee
eje( a7uBLLIOMed| EBied souswiopad| papug pouad
08 0C0'02S 000'02s Bumsinoy Buuayjen| eoueuLOMS aunyuing psenbuen, yjeseD 020Z/08/9]  Liagiosiel  2Lozeie £888
SoUBoNad] ~ Bje(] eousUOpad| Ppapuxm pouad palerodloou)
0% as 0g fIn} POULIUOD Sumainay| aousulopad|  suopeojunwwogd [epbig esung [[PmBze | QzOTiLE/e|  Zioensie]  LL0EES goce
sousunopad]| BlBd] soleiiiolag]| pespuz pouad
0% 0% 0% 1IN} PALUOD Buysyeg| soueulopad 277 'wayouuap 988y oroziLere|  A10T/Lee|  LL0ZiiE 2628
BjE(] SOUBLLIONSE| Ble(] eoUBuloNEd| pepu=s poled
QgL Buimainay Suuauies| aousuuopad| 9711 i Supunod Jo UyesH eul L flemaze ] 0ZOT/Le/E|  ZL0T/LEIR]  LlOTLEH 9628
BlB( SOUBUIONSH| e eouBlWiONed| papuzh pousd
gal Buimsiray fuysyien| souBULONad (©80) oul ‘sse9 Aajeg usI1Q BYIASUBDIG) RATAR ] AR AR L1L0E/BID S6ZE
FENEETE] “poINoaXa| papuz poled U] (Jo umo])
£2E'SS £89'9% 000'0L% ved uswhedsy| uedewledsy| souewicpsd| ‘eouawly jo SoUBLLIOHS PNk I ssuvog ogoziLere|  Zkoziiem|  Llo0zEn Z62E
el aoUeWICHEd[" eeg aduswuopad| papuzm pouad
agl Buimainey Bupsylen| scuswicpad "ouf ‘'safioed da BSiM BLOZ/LE/ZLT BLOT/LEREL LLOZioNE goze
Buluzway pieday unowy Z SRS | SMEIS SME}S pouad I(L yoeloug uogeziuebi( Jjeq pug ae Hels | paaouddy |isguuny
NIRQME]LD HIRGME]D MORQME|D) aJuBLIONSd ajeq yoafoly

220T "UBP SPOLISd SOUBULIOHSd PSPNISUCD Ljim SJOY L SAIOY

-68—-



VIRGINIA TOBACCO REGION REVITALIZATION COMMISSION
Commission Standing Committees

EDUCATION COMMITTEE

Ms. Rebecca “Becky” Coleman, Chair
The Hon. L. Louise Lucas, Vice Chair
The Hon. Lashrecse D. Aird

Ms. Gretchen Clark -

Mr. Joel Cunningham, Jr.

Dr. Alexis I. Ehrhardt .

- The Hon. Franklin D. “Frank” Harris
The Hon. Chris L. Hurst

The Hon. Sam Rasoul

Ms. Sandy Ratliff

Mr. Cecil E. Shell

Mr. Richard L. Sutherland

The Hon. Roslyn C. “Roz” Tyler

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

The Hon. Edward Owens, Chair
The Hon. Lashrecse D. Aird, Vice Chair
Mr. Edward “Ed” Blevins

Ms, Rebecca “Becky” Coleman
Dr. Alexis |. Ehrhardt

Ms. Julienne D. “Julie” Hensley
The Hon. Chris L. Hurst

The Hon. Terry G. Kilgore

The Hon. L. Louise Lucas

The Hon. Thomas J. Miles, Il

Mr. Walter H. “Buddy” Shelton

INCENTIVES AND LOANS COMMITTEE

The Hon. Lashrecse D. Aird, Chair
The Hon. Terry G. Kilgore, Vice Chair
The Hon. Brian Ball

Mr. Edward “Ed” Blevins

Ms. Gretchen Clark

Ms. Coley Jones Drinkwater

The Hon. Chris L. Hurst

The Hon. K. Joseph Flores

The Hon. Thomas J. Miles, Ili

The Hon. Joseph D. “Joe” Morrissey
The Hon. Sam Rasout

The Hon. Frank Ruff, Jr.

(rev. 9/13/21)

SOUTHERN VIRGINIA COMMITTEE

Mr. Walter H. “Buddy” Shelton, Chair
The Hon. Thomas J. Miles, ill, Vice Chair
The Hon. Lashrecse D. Aird

Mr. Joel Cunningham, Jr.

Ms. Coley Jones Drinkwater

The Hon. James E. Edmunds, i

Dr. Alexis |. Ehrhardt

The Hon. Franklin D. “Frank” Harris

~-Mr, Richard T. Hite, Jr.

The Hon, L. Louise Lucas

The Hon. Joseph D. “Joe” Morrissey
The Hon. Edward Owens

Mr. Cecil E. Shell

The Hon. Roslyn C. “Roz” Tyler

SOUTHWEST VIRGINIA COMMITTEE

The Hon. Chris L. Hurst, Chair
Ms. Julienne D. “Julie” Hensley, Vice Chair
The Hon. Brian Ball

Mr. Edward “Ed” Blevins

Ms. Gretchen Clark

Ms. Rebecca “Becky” Coleman

The Hon. John S. Edwards

The Hon. Terry G. Kilgore
The Hon. K. Joseph Flores
The Hon. Sam Rasoul

Ms. Sandy Ratliff

The Hon, Bettina Ring

Mr. Richard L. Sutherland

"~ STRATEGIC PLANNING COMMITTEE

Dr. Alexis I. Ehrhardt, Chair
Mr. Edward “Ed” Blevins, Vice Chair

“Ms. Julienne D, “Julie” Hensley

The Hon. K. Joseph Flores
The Hon. Bettina Ring

—-£9-



